Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
25945 Highway 243
Idyllwild, CA 92549

December 18, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA
This meeting is being conducted in person at the address above and is open to
the public. The video conference feature is being provided solely for the benefit
of the public and is not required. If there is a disruption in the video conference
during the meeting, the meeting will continue.

Topic: Board of Directors Meeting

Time: Dec 18, 2024, 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/81286265702?pwd=nDOKemQ0bapAjpaec00gBQPzVWOH7
b7.1

Meeting ID: 812 8626 5702

Passcode: 716562

One tap mobile

+16694449171,,81286265702#,,,,*716562# US
+17193594580,,81286265702#,,,,*716562# US

Meeting ID: 812 8626 5702

Passcode: 716562

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbNoliNeVK

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
**Jessica Priefer will be sworn in.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject not identified on this Agenda
but within the jurisdiction of the district. Please note that for items not listed on the agenda, the
Brown Act imposes limitations on what the Board may do at this time. The Board may not act on
the item at this meeting. As to matters on the agenda, people will be given an opportunity to
address the Board when the matter is considered. Each speaker will be given four (4) minutes
to address the Board. Comments should be directed at the Board as a whole and not directed at
individual Board members.
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Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be
acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion. If any Board member,
staff member, or interested person requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed so that it may be acted upon separately.

A. MINUTES
Regular Board Meeting: November 20, 2024

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Income statement for the fifth month ending November 30, 2024

b. District warrants for November 2024

Check #18628-18672 = $193,735,37
Gross Payroll = $ 67025.00
Federal/State PR taxes =$6,220
LAIF Transfers = $0
Transfers/charges = $345.00

C. OPERATIONS REPORT

INFORMATION

2. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
The General Manager will update the Board on accomplishments, challenges that have
occurred, and key performance metrics.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

3. BUTTERFIELD OFFER TO PURCHASE LAND
The Board will discuss the offer presented from Mr. Butterfield about purchasing our
land located by Well #23.

4. REQUST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) FOR AUDITING FIRM
The Board will discuss posting a proposal for a bid for a new auditing firm.

5. PRESISENT’S SPECIAL RECOGNITION AWARD
The Borad will discuss the Presidents Special Recognition award that was awarded to
the District from JPIA.
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Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

CLOSED SESSION

6. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR- GOV'T CODE SECTION
54956.8
Property Description: Property in Idyllwild
Agency: |dyllwild Water District
District Negotiator: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

DIRECTORS COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

The next Board meeting is a Regular Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, January 18,
2025, at 6:00 p.m., to be held at the Idyllwild Water District Boardroom, 25945 Hwy.
243, Idyliwild, CA 92549,

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to
participate in a District meeting or other services offered by this District, please contact the district office
@ 951-659-2143 or email: twheeler@idyllwildwater.com. Upon request, the agenda and documents in the
agenda packet can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability.
Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the
district staff in assuring those reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the
meeting.
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IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: ltem 1A — Board Minutes

Recommendation:

The Board of Directors approve the following:

e November 20 ,2024, Regular Board meeting minutes

Attachments:

o November 20,2024, Regular Board meeting minutes
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Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
25945 Highway 243
Idyllwild, CA 92549

November 20, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
President Schelly called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
President Schelly, Vice President Szabadi, Director Olson and Director Davis were
present along with General Manager Rojas and Chief Financial Officer Shouman.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Steve Moulton asked when the officers were chosen. President Schelly answered January.
Director Szabadi mentioned he had asked the General Manger to contact the Registrar of voters
and ask them about the dates on which the newly elected directors will be available to be

seated.

**President Schelly moved item number five because the auditors were attending via Zoom.

5. CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 AUDIT
The Board of Directors will consider accepting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 audit.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Director Olson asked about the assets letter he did not have it in his packet and
mentioned he would get it later. President Schelly asked the audit firm representative
(Evelyn) about having the General Manager and the Chief Financial Officer being added
as “authorized signers” to the bank accounts. Evelyn gave her opinion and said it would
be best to just have the General Manger and Board Members be signers on the checks
and not to have the Chief Financial Officer sign checks.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Evelyn spoke about the process of the audit. She provided a clean opinion of the district

finances in the annual audit.

A motion was made by Director Olson to accept the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 audit report
and financial statements and Director Szabadi seconded.
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Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Director Davis

Director Olson

Vice President Szabadi

President Schelly

Motion approved.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be
acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion. If any Board member,
staff member, or interested person requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed so that it may be acted upon separately.

A. MINUTES
Regular Board Meeting: October 16, 2024

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Income statement for the fourth month ending October 31, 2024

b. District warrants for September 2024

Check #18568-18627 = $637,574.27
Gross Payroll = $75,325
Federal/State PR taxes = $7,820

LAIF Transfers = %0
Transfers/charges = $350.00

C. OPERATIONS REPORT

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

President Schelly made a comment about the operations report, and he thought the 8%
water loss was exceptional. Director Olson talked about the 0.77% C.F. decrease in the
amount of water sold over the same period from the prior year. Director Szabadi asked if
the water sales were still down? Hosny responded we are at normal revenues.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Jessica Priefer asked for some clarification on the production report. Bill explained where
the numbers came from and explained the production numbers (metered) and billing
numbers, the difference between the two represents the loss.

Page-2-of 7



Mission Statement

“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally

sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

A motion was made by Director Szabadi to approve the Consent Calendar and Director
Olson seconded. The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Director Davis

Director Olson

Vice President Szabadi

President Schelly

Motion approved.

INFORMATION

2. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
The General Manager will update the Board on accomplishments, challenges that have
occurred, and key performance metrics.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Director Olson asked for clarification on grants or loans mentioned by the General
Manager. Bill responded that he was referencing “grants or loans” that are available for
Special Districts.

Director Davis questioned the treatment for the horizontal wells. Bill replied by explaining
that we are not treating the horizontal wells it feeds the lake, then eventually goes into the
aquifer, and eventually ends up in our treatment process. Bill mentioned that it is a
complex system, it is much easier to fill the lake and not treat it twice.

Director Szabadi asked about the weir and the road, and it being washed out, he
mentioned he would like to see it done professionally so it's a onetime fee and not a
yearly fix. Bill mentioned this was designed by the state and we cannot control the flash
floods we get and the amount of debris and sand that gets washed down from the storms.
He also mentioned that this has not been maintained for a long time, we will need to
maintain this after each storm.

Director Szabadi asked about the review from Dudek. Hosny answered that it was an
item on the agenda. Director Szabadi asked what Dudek’s general assessment of the
plans that was provided by Nathan. Bill's response was it was an overall acceptable
workable plan.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

David Jerome asked if the horizontal wells are pumped twice or was it_all gravity- fed? Bill
responded yes, it's all gravity-fed. Steve Moulton asked where the water was when we
were cleaning out the creek bed. Bill responded that there wasn't any water flowing at the

Page - 3-of 7



Mission Statement

“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally

sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

time of our maintenance. Steve Moulton also asked if EI-Co was done? Bill responded
yes; they are finished for this year.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

3. DISTRICT TRANSPARENCY
The Board will discuss transparency and what is needed to obtain the Certificate of
Excellence and District of Distinction.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

President Schelly asked what the staff found on this and what was needed to be done.
Bill responded that all board members need to go to their classes. President Schelly
mentioned that there are two trainings needed to be completed he also asked for a list in
January for who has and who has not completed their trainings.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Steve Moulton asked about the EI-Co work being a million dollars how did that effect the
budget? Hosny said it was over a half million dollars of the budget. President Schelly
clarified that it was approved in an open session.

4. DUDEK REVIEW REPORT ON 30% PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FROM
CALIFORNIA RUAL WATER ASSOCIATION
The Board will review and discuss the 30% preliminary engineering report and
recommendation correction form Dudek

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Director Szabadi asked about the contract from SRWA and the application from $15,000-
$20,000. He would like some input from them on how they are spending the money on
the product they use. President Schelly asked about the Wi-Fi at the sewer plant. Bill
mentioned Mike with SCADA needs to use a radio frequency to tie it into the water
system SCADA and make sure it's secure. President Schelly asked how we can
overcome possible internet problems and if it can be run manually if it fails? Bill
responded we can run the plant manually should the internet fail. The board directed Bill
to continue with Dudek.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

Page -4 -of 7



Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

6. PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CEQA FOR STRAWBERRY CREEK
The Board of Directors will consider accepting Resolution No. 800.

President Schelly opens Public Hearing at 6:52 PM.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS
None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

President Schelly closes the Public Hearing closes at 6:58 PM.

A motion was made by Director Szabadi to adopt and approve Resolution 800 a
resolution of the Idyllwild Water District Board of directors adopting an initial
study/mitigated negative declaration (SCH NO.2024101200) of Environmental impact and
a mitigation monitoring and reporting program for the Strawberry Creek Diversion
structure rehabilitation and the pipeline replacement project, and approval of the project
and Director Olson seconded.

The vote was as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Director Davis

Director Olson

Vice President Szabadi

President Schelly

Motion approved.

7. GRANT WRITING
The Board of Directors will consider selecting a company to write a grant proposal
grant for the wastewater treatment plant.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS
Director Davis asked what Bill's thought was on this project? Bill recommends we move
forward with Dudek. The Board gave direction to Bill to move forward with Dudek.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

Page - 5-0of 7



Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
The General Manager would like to recognize Tyla Wheeler for her hard work and
recognize to the Board of Directors and sworn as ca.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS
President Schelly mentioned that Tyla is a great asset to the district and her knowledge of
Idyliwild is helpful. President Schelly swore Tyla in as the Board Secretary.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Tyla Wheeler spoke and thanked the board for listening to the community. She
mentioned it started out as a rocky year, but they have grown so much in a year and
expressed her appreciation for being a part of the IWD team. Steve Moulton asked about
the Lead and Copper report and mentioned that he lives in a small remote community
that has 50 homes, and they can’t complete the report. He said they have talked about
using Lake Hemet Water District to complete it for his community.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Director Szabadi said he wasn’t sure when his time was up as being Board Member, but
he mentioned he has enjoyed being on the board. President Schelly complimented
Director Szabadi for his time on the board and said they had gotten a lot accomplished
over the years. President Schelly congratulated Mrs. Priefer as she won a seat from the
election. President Schelly added that Steve Kunkle has resigned again, so we have an
open seat. President Schelly also mentioned he would like the district to consider using a
new auditing firm and putting out an RFB.

The Board of Directors adjourned at 7:13 pm.
The Board moved to Closed Session at 7:20 pm.

CLOSED SESSION

9. PUBLIC EMPOLYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Public Employee Performance Evaluation § 54957  Title: General Manger

The Board moved out of closed session at 7:50pm.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
Nothing to report.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS
None.
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Mission Statement
“To provide reliable water and sewer service in a safe, cost effective environmentally
sound manner in accordance with community needs.”

ADJOURNMENT

The Board adjourned at 7:51pm

The next Board meeting is a Regular Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 18,
2024, at 6:00 p.m., to be held at the Idyllwild Water District Boardroom, 25945 Hwy.
243, Idyllwild, CA 92549.

Idyllwild Water District Idyllwild Water District
BY: BY:

Tyla Wheeler Dr. Charles Schelly
Board Secretary Board President
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IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Item 1B — Financial Reports
Recommendation:

Board of Directors accept November 2024 Financial Reports.

Attachments:

e \Water Fund Condensed Income Statement
e Sewer Fund Condensed Income Statement
e District Warrants and Other Disbursements
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IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Water Fund Condensed Income Statement

Operating Revenue - Water
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Operating Revenue - Water November 2024 Year to Date: July - November 2024
Condensed By Category Actual Budget Variance %o Actual Budget Variance %
Base - Residential / Commercial 100,258 100,304 (46) -0.05% 501,380 501,426 (46) -0.01%
Sales - Residential / Commercial 68,882 85,000 (16,118) -18.96% 424,606 425,000 (394) -0.09%
Other Operating Revenue - - - 0.00% & - - 0.00%
Other Non - Operating Revenue - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Total Operating Revenues 169,140 185,304 (16,164) -8.72% 925,986 926,426 (440) -0.05%

Operating Revenue - Water November 2024 Year to Date: July - November 2024

By Category Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Base Rate - Residential 73,380 73,426 (46) -0.06% 366,852 366,898 (46) -0.01%
Base Rate - Commercial 26,878 26,878 - 0.00% 134,528 134,528 - 0.00%
Sales - Residential 39,349 50,000 (10,651) -21.30% 235,345 250,000 (14,655) -5.86%
Sales - Commercial 29,533 35,000 (5,467) -1562% - 189,261 175,000 14,261 8.15%
Sales - Sewer - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Sales - Construction / Other - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Transfer Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Turn On / Off Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Lien & Lien Release Fees = - - 0.00% 5 - - 0.00%
Delinquensy Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Will Serve Letter Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Other Miscellaneous - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Installation Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Capacity Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Total Operating Revenues 169,140 185,304 (16,164) -8.72% 925,986 926,426 (440) -0.05%



IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
Water Fund Condensed Income Statement
Water Sales In Cubic Feet
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Water Sales November 2024 Water Accounts November 2024
Meter Size Residential Commercial Total CF Meter Size Residential Commercial Total
R1 5/8 523,666 81,970 605,636 R15/8 1,428 101 1,529
R2 3/4 14,063 13,781 27,844 R2 3/4 13 18 31
R3 1" 8,391 110,129 118,520 R3 1" 54 40 g4
R4 1.1/2" - 32,019 32,019 R4 1.1/2" - 16 16
RS 2" - 3,826 3,826 R5 2" - 8 8
R6 3" - 1,438 1,438 R& 3" - 1 1
A 3" - 90,897 90,897 1A 3" - 1 1
NC-WWTP - 1,477 1,477 NC-WWTP - 1 1
Total Water Sales 546,120 335,537 881,657 Total Accounts 1,495 186 1,681
Sewer Accounts November 2024
Service Type Residential Commercial Total
Sewer Acct S 424 168 592
Fire Services F "2" - - -
Fire Services F "3" - - -
Fire Services F "4" - 4 4
Total Sewer Accounts 424 172 596
Total Water And 1,919 358 2,277

Sewer Accounts



IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Water Fund Condensed Income Statement

Operating Expenses - Water

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Operating Expenses - Water November 2024 Year to Date: July - November 2024

No. By Category Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
1 Woages and Salaries Expenses 64,200 65,000 800 1.23% 309,311 317,000 7,689 2.43%
2 Retirement Plan and Life Insurance 3,524 5,250 1,726 32.88% 16,540 26,250 9,710 36.99%
3 Medical Insurance - - - 0.00% 56,657 55,000 (1,657) -3.01%
4 Uniform Expenses 372 317 (55) -17.35% 2,151 1,585 (566) -35.71%
5 Worker's Comp Insurance - - - 0.00% 3,289 1,366 (1,923) -140.78%
6 Retirement Medical Insurance - - - 0.00% 11,021 11,468 447 3.90%
7 Board Reimbursement 225 225 - 0.00% 567 909 342 37.62%
8 Office Supplies 3 - - 0.00% 6,109 A2 1,003 14.10%
9 Office Cleaning Service 255 317 62 19.56% 1,495 1,585 90 5.68%
10 Postage and Mailing Fees 803 1,029 226 21.96% 4,174 5,145 971 18.87%
11 Training and Education - - - 0.00% - 966 966 100.00%
12 Reimbursement, Travel, Meals, Etc. - - - 0.00% - 626 626 100.00%
13 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 200 2,333 2123 91.43% 17,600 11,665 (5,935) -50.88%
14 Computer Services 1,700 2,000 300 15.00% 9,874 10,000 126 1.26%
15 Legal Services 695 2,600 1,905 73.27% 47,770 16,866 (30,904) -183.23%
16 Engineering and Consulting - - - 0.00% - 1,150 1,150 100.00%
17 Electricity 6,858 6,750 (108) -1.60% 49 846 33,750 (16,096) -47.69%
18 Gas & Fuel 540 717 177 24.69% 2,107 3,685 1,478 41.23%
19 Propane & - - 0.00% - 1,150 1,150 100.00%
20 Utilities, Telephone and Internet 2,530 2,750 220 8.00% 15,578 10,166 (5,412) -53.24%
21 Utilities, Waste Management Fees 222 233 11 4.72% 1,110 1,165 55 4.72%
22 Insurance, Liability, Auto, Property z = 2 0.00% 14,457 12,668 (1,789) -14.12%
23 Fees, State, County Water System 354 6,083 5,729 94.18% 354 18,249 17,895 98.06%
24 General Plant & Treatment Services 41,254 35,000 (6,254) -17.87% 165,677 145,000 (20,677) -14.26%
25 \Vehicles Repairs & Maintenance 713 2,083 1,370 B5.77% 9,237 10,415 1,178 11.31%
26 Laboratory Services 4,333 3,583 (750) -20.93% 11,711 17,915 6,204 34.63%
27 Water Security System - - - 0.00% 250 526 276 52.47%
28 Advertising and Publishing - - - 0.00% 3,147 3,324 177 5.32%
29 Bank Fee Charge 345 708 363 51.27% 1,745 3,207 1,462 45.59%
30 Water Maintenance and Supplies 6,821 5,500 (1,321) -24.02% 38,940 6,499 (32,441) -499.17%
31 Accounting & Auditing Fees - - - 0.00% 3,806 4176 370 8.86%
32 IWD Leak 84 500 416 83.20% 9,898 1,500 (8,398) -559.88%
Total Operating Expenses 136,028 142,978 6,950 4.86% 814,421 741,988 (72,433) -9.76%

Water Net Income or (Loss) 33,112 42,326 111,565 184,438



IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
Sewer Fund Condensed Income Statement
Operating Revenue - Sewer
Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Operating Revenue - Sewer November 2024 Year to Date: July - November 2024
Condensed By Category Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Base - Residential / Commercial 56,125 56,125 - 0.00% 280,990 280,877 113 0.04%
Other Operating Revenue 26,386 26,386 - 0.00% 131,588 131,588 - 0.00%
Total Operating Revenues 82,511 82,511 - 0.00% 412,578 412,465 113 0.03%

Operating Revenue - Sewer November 2024 Year to Date: July - November 2024
By Category Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Base - Residential / Commercial 56,125 56,125 - 0.00% 280,990 280,877 113 0.04%
Sales - Residential / Commercial 26,386 26,386 - 0.00% 131,588 131,588 - 0.00%
Other Operating Revenue - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Other Non - Operating Revenue - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
Total Operating Revenues 82,511 82,511 - 0.00% 412,578 412,465 113 0.03%



Operating Expenses - Sewer

IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Sewer Fund Condensed Income Statement

Operating Expenses - Sewer

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

November 2024

Year to Date: July - November 2024

No. By Category Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

1 Wages and Salaries Expenses 15,022 16,850 1,828 10.85% 74,012 83,468 9,456 11.33%
2 Retirement Plan and Life Insurance 1,850 1,406 (444) -31.58% 8,900 7,030 (1,870) -26.60%
3  Medical Insurance - - - 0.00% 13,851 19,668 5817 29.58%
4 Uniform Expenses 124 72 (52) -72.22% 484 360 (124) -34.44%
5 Worker's Comp Insurance - - - 0.00% 1,096 650 (446) -68.62%
6 Retirement Medical Insurance - - - 0.00% 4179 4,832 653 13.51%
7 Board Reimbursement - - - 0.00% - 600 600 100.00%
8 Office Supplies - - - 0.00% 766 1,300 534 41.08%
9 Office Cleaning Service 85 100 15 15.00% 420 500 80 16.00%
10 Postage and Mailing Fees 268 350 82 23.43% 1,463 1,750 287 16.40%
11 Training and Education - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
12 Reimbursement, Travel, Meals, Etc. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
13 Dues, Fees, Subscriptions 43 446 403 90.36% 5695 2,230 (3,465) -165.38%
14 Computer Services 567 1,350 783 58.00% 3,281 6,750 3,469 51.39%
15 Legal Services 235 1,292 1,057 81.81% 10,083 6,460 (3,623) -56.08%
16 Utilities, Electricity 5,129 6,833 1,704 24.94% 28,582 34,165 55683 16.34%
17 Utilities, Gas and Fuel 221 300 79 26.33% 970 1,500 530 35.33%
18 Utilities, Propane - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
19 Utilities, Telephone and Internet 843 1,200 357 29.75% 3,849 6,000 2,151 35.85%
20 Utilities, Waste Management Fees 74 74 - 0.00% 296 370 74 20.00%
21 Vehicles Repairs and Maintenance 1,004 920 (174) -18.91% 8,624 1,288 (7,336) -569.57%
22 Engineering and Consulting - - - 0.00% - 2,376 2,376 100.00%
23  Maintenance and Supplies - - - 0.00% 18,523 26,817 8,294 30.93%
24 General Plant and Treatment Services 2,672 1,875 (797) -42.51% 52,609 30,000 (22,609) -75.36%
25 State and County Sewer System Fees - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
26  Minor Equipment and Supplies - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
27 Sewer Leases - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
28 Advertising and Publishing 278 400 122 30.50% 1,305 865 (440) -50.87%
29 Laboratory Services 1,444 1,208 (2386) -19.54% 5,007 4,832 (175) -3.62%
30 Sewer Security System - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
31 Accounting and Auditing Fees - - - 0.00% 1,268 1,500 232 15.47%
32 Liability , Auto and Property Insurance - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%
33 Waste Disposal Fees 5,308 6,000 692 11.53% 5,308 6,000 692 11.53%

Total Operating Expenses 35,257 40,676 5,419 13.32% 250,571 251,311 740 0.29%

Wastewater Net Income or (Loss) 77,203.00 76,511.00 407,270.00 406,465.00



IBYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT .
DISTRICT WARRANTS AND OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED November 30, 2024

CHECK
DATE NUMBER PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11/01/2024 18628 Arrow Printing, Inc. Office printing Suppliss 278.60
11/01/2024 18629 Fergusen WaterWorks #1083 Purchass meters supplies 570.20
1140172024 18830 Homs Depot Credit Services Tools and Suppliss 1,694 86
1110172024 18631 Kingdom Calibrations Calibration foe wastewater meter 578.42
11/0172024 186832 Quinn Company Fixing Sewer Tractor 136.27
1140172024 18633 USA Blusbock Supplies for Water & Sewer 1,137.08
11/01/2024 18634 Verizon Wireless Manthly Charge 281.66
11/01/2024 18635 Vestis Uniferm for IWD Team 495.60
1110112024 18636-639  |Void check Void 0.00
11/06/2024 18640 A.C. Byers Trucking, Inc. Sludge Heuling Fes 3,000.00
11/06/2024 186841 Babcock Laboratories, Inc Monthly Charge 5,777.956
11/08/2024 18642 California Computer Options |, Inc Monthlt IT Support 2,018.78
11/06/2024 18643 Core & Main Water+ Sewer Supplies 4,234.75
11/06/2024 18644 Forast Lumber Suppliss for Water+Sewer 573.64
11/062024 18645 Four Ssasons Clsaning Services Menthly Fas for Cleaning Services to the offic 340.00
11/06/2024 18646 Frontier Phong and Internet Charge 667.57
11/06/2024 18647 Genuine Auto Parts/ Napa Riverside Aute Parts Monthly Charge 961.82
11/0672024 18648 One Stop Landscape Supply, Ine. Sludge From WD 2,307.78
11/06/2024 18649 Pine Cove Water District Edlson Bill for Dutch Flat 26.35
11/06/2024 18650 S8CE. Monthly Charge 10,800.99
11/06/2024 18651 Streamline Menthly Charge For Idyllwild Website 245,00
11/06/2024 18652 Terra Nova Planning & Resgarch Inc Strawberry Creek CEQA Study 20,152.80
11/08/2024 18653 Underground Service Alert/SC New Tickets Charges 189.45
11/08f2024 18654 Village Hardware Supplies For Water and Sewer 1,375.76
11/06/2024 18855 Idyllwild \Water District To Be Deposit at Hemet Bank For Payrall 32,000.00
11/06/2024 18656 Riverside County Treasursr 18T Property Tax installment 350.31
114062024 18657 All Purpose Construction Services | Inc Repalr the Mobil Censrato 4,000.00
11/13/2024 18658 BEST BEST & KRIEGER Monthly Legal Services 931.50
11413/2024 18659 Capital one Trade Credit Payment for Northem 43.23
11413/2024 18860 Dudek Thrid Payement forConsulting Fee WasteWater Plant 3,100.00
11/13/2024 18661 Engineering Resouress of So. Ca., Inc. Engineering Services for the Strawberry Divirslon Pipeline 24,047 80
11/13/2024 18662 Ferguscn WaterWorks Furchase meters suppiies 11,301.63
11/13/2024 18663 GNWY Construcation Fixing and Repairs Upstairs office 26,008 81
111372024 18664 Haroid K. Smith Herizontal Pipeling Werk 18,201.50
111872024 18665 INFOSEND, INC Printing and Processing Bills Fees 1,070.78
111342024 18665 8.C.E. Manthly Charge 1,071.29
1141342024 18667 E. Joy Heckendorf Refund to The customer 84.21
112012024 18668 CDTFA Special Taxes for California State 353.80
1142042024 18668 Central Communications Monthly Answering Services 176.24
11/20/2024 18670 Griswold Industries Cal-Val Maintenance 6,821.78
114202024 18671 ldyllwild Garage Install Tires for 3 Trucks 720.00
1172012024 18672 Time Warner Cable Phone &lnternet Monthly Charges 2,424.97
TOTAL DISTRICT WARRANTS $193,735.37

CGTHER DISBURSEMENTS:

TOTAL PAYROCLL $67,025.00

LA.LF, ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS $0.00

BANK SERVICE CHARGES AND FEES $345.00

TOTAL DISTRICT WARRANTS & CTHER DISBURSEMENTS $261,108.37



IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Iltem 1C — Operations Report

Recommendation:

Board of Directors accepts November 2024 Operation Report.

Attachments:

e Monthly Operations Report
e \Well Production Data
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Idyllwild Water District
Monthly Operations Report

Nov-24
Supplies to System 1,093,613 CF 2511 AF
Increase / Decrease CF 85% Billing Period 22% Daily Demand
Number of Wells Available 10 410 GPM Available
Water Sales 881,657 CF 98,524 CF Non-Water Sales
Total Water/Non-Water Sales 980,181 CF 10% Loss
Full-Time FV1A 1
Part-Time 2,4,10, 13, 23, 24, 28, FV2, Golden Rod 9
Strawberry Creek Diversion 47,900 CF 1.10 AF 9.20 AFY
Lilly Creek Flow - CF - AF 8.31 AFY
Foster Lake Level (Max. 18" 7 Feet - Inches
Non-Water Sales Gallons CF Stage Criteria
WTP Backwash 296,000 39,572 Month| Avg. GPM | Max % Stage
IWD Flushing 210,000 28,075 Nov 183.3| 410 45% 1
Main Line Leaks 34,000 4 545 Oct 195.4| 388 50% 1
Distribution Line Leaks Sep 227.3| 388 58% 2
Fire Dept. Usage, Per IFPD Aug 221.3| 388 57% 2
Hydrant Sales July 230.5| 386 60% 2
Wastewater Plant 11,796 1,577 June 212| 386 55% 2
Storage Tanks Variance 185,167 24,755 May 177| 360 49% 1
Total 736,963 98,524 April 1604 | 323 50% 1

Well Statics - In Feet, Pumping Level (PL) / Static Level (SL)
Foster Lake Area SL #3 6 SL#7 6 SL #14 15 FL Avg. 12
Creek Area SL #23 10 SL #24 18
Nature Center SL #26 26 SL #27 23 SL #28 117
Fern Valley PL FV1A 383 PL FV2 324
Storage Tanks

Location CFIFT Level Volume CF
Foster Lake 11,698 21.0 245,658
Rock Dale Tank 2,718 21.2 57,622
Delano Tank 1,337 209 27,943
South Ridge Tank 3,509 19.3 67,724
Wild Wood Tank 919 12.1 11,120
Golden Rod Tank 891 21.0 18,711

Total 428,778 CF Storage Supplies Max. 3.702 MGD  87%
Storage in MGD 3.21
Production Days 31 Production Minutes 44,640 Average GPM  183.3




Idyllwild Water District
Well Production Data

Nov-24
Well Cubic Feet | Acre Feet | MIFTIme/Part o s GPM Comment
No. Name Time
1 Harizontal -
2 Foster Lake 115,118 28 PT On 100.0
4 Foster Lake 143,592 3.3 PT On 40.0
10 Foster Lake 48,378 1.1 PT on 18.0
11 Foster Lake -
12 Foster Lake -
13 Foster Lake 105,160 24 PT On 31.0
15 Foster Lake 51,165 1.2 PT On 22.0
16 Foster Lake -
23 Stratton 98,048 22 PT On 40.0
24 |Curtis - - PT On 50.0
25 Donahoo - Off
26 Nature Center - Off
27 Nature Center - Off
28 Rock Dale - - PT On 16.0
FV1A |Fern Valley 256,320 5.9 FT On 40.0
FV2 {Fern Valley 218,171 5.0 PT On 350
31 Golden Rod 21,010 0.5 PT On 20.0
Oakwood -
Total 1,052,962 2417 410.0
Cedar Glen Mster 504,064 CF 11.6 AF
District Production 580,549 CF 13.5 AF
Total Supplies fo System 1,093,613 CF 251 AF
Days of Production 31 Minutes of Production 44 640
Average System GPM . 183.26




Idyliwild Water District
Well Statics

Nov-24
No. Initial Level In Feet Pu;:::ﬁ._tﬁ:ﬂg_‘{” Comments
3 MA 8.0 SL
MWE MA 21.0 SL
7 MA 6.0 SL
14 MA 15.0 SL Foster Lake Average = 12.0
23 MA 10.0 SL
24 MA 18.0 SL
25 MA 3 13.0 SL
26 MA 26.0 SL
27 MA 23.0 SL
28 MA 117.0 SL
oW MA 45.0 SL
FV1A MA 383.0 PL
Fv2 MA 324.0 PL
31-GR MA 138.0 SL
FL2 MA. 11.0 SL
FL4 MA 9.0 SL
FL10 MA 35.0 5L
FL12 MA 39.0 SL
FL13 MA 14.0 SL
FL15 MA 12.0 SL
MW19 MA 40.0 SL




IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: Bill Rojas, General Manager

Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Item 2 — General Manager Report

Recommendation:

General Manager Bill Rojas will present his report.

Attachments:

e General Manager Report

Page 1 of 1



GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT
BORD MEETING onh December18th

Here is a list of items | have been actively working on and have been
involved with since the last board meeting on November 20th.

e Hosny and | have met with Dudek’s grant writing team to
discuss/review the scope of work that they will be working on and

applying for on IWD’s behalf. Dudek will be applying for a principal
forgiveness loan/grant from the State Revolving Fund program. The

proposal is for $21,520 and the application process will take
approximately one year.

¢ | conducted azoom meeting with Matthew Swaney and his team from
West Tech. They specialize in support services for water and sewer
projects and would be able to provide portable equipment during the

construction period of the sewer project if needed.

+ Theroad work on fosterlake accessroad has beenon going. The 48”
x 20’ culvertwas delivered and installed sothat we can start to widen

the road.

e The CEQA for the Strawberry Creek project has been recorded, we
are still in the 30 days (about 4 and a half weeks) wait period. We
have had no protest to date to our knowledge. '

e Also, | had a conference meetingregarding the engineering progress

for strawberry creek. We are moving according to the schedule

established two monthsago and we are planning construction to start

in the Spring 2025.



IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: Item 3 — Butterfield offer to Purchase Land

Background:

Mr. Dave Butterfield would like to purchase some of our land located by Well #23. The Board
will hear from Mr. Butterfield on his offer.

Page 1 of 1



From: shane@idyreélty.com éshane@idyreaity.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:.22AM s ,
To: Bill Rojas <brmas@sdy|lwaldwater com>; o e o

(T

e
—f\

Subject RE: Meeting W|th the Idyllwild Water Board

Hello Bill,

Per our prior correspondent’s, please forward to all the board members for review.

Attached is the Butterfields offer, through their entity, Village Center Enterprises, LLC to purchase a portion of the
Village Center Drive vacant Lot where Idyllwild Water has well # 23. | have attached a map prepared by Lee Amson, Land
Surveyor showing the area of the purchase and the area Idyllwild Water will retain.

To summarize this is an all-cash purchase for $ 165,000.00 for a lot line adjustment of 14,917 sqft. of the lot. Idyilwild
Water will retain 10821 sqft. with access and well # 23. Per the County the lot line adjustment could take between 3-12
months to complete. If Idyllwild Water agrees to this purchase, we would open escrow and the buyer would deposit $
5,000.00 earnest monies into escrow and hire Lee Arnson, Land Surveyor to initiate the Lot Line Adjustment with the
County of Riverside, Once we are notified that the County will accept the Lot Line Adjustment and is ready to record the ™
Lot Line Adjustment, they will supply the unrecorded approvals and deeds for the person authorized to sign on hehalf of
Idyilwild Water to sign in front of a notary and we will then send to escrow to record and close the escrow. With this
offer, Idyllwild Water will be paying for a title policy to the buyer, Its portion of escrow fees and any county transfer
taxes. Buyers are paying all the lot line adjustment costs including land surveyor Lee Arnson and commissions to
Idyllwild Realty. Property taxes would be proportionately pro-rated.

Thank you and | will be present 12/18/24 at the 6:00 pm meeting. In the meantime, should anv of the board members
have any questions, please feel free to forward these to me or contact me directly at ). We look forward
to working with Idyllwild Water on this offer.

Shane Stewart

Broker ldyliwild Realty &
Hilltop Realty

DRE # 01239103/ 01367581
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y DISCLOSURE REGARDING
A o NI
n§ esotiaion REAL ESTATE AGENCY RELATIONSHIP
“' OF REALTORS? (As required by the Clvil Code)
<4 (C.AR, Form AD, Revised 8/24)

[} ¢f checked) This form Is belng provided in connsction with a trahsaction for a leasehold Interest exceeding one year as per Civil
Code §§ 2079.134), (<), and ().

When you enter into a discussion with a raal estate agent regarding e real estate fransaction, you should from the outset understand
what type of agency relaiianship or representation you wish fo have with the agent in the transactlon.

SELLER'S AGENT

A Seller's agent under & llsting agreement with the Seller acks as the agent for the Seller only, A Seller's agent or a subagent of that
agent has the following afflrmative obligatlons:

To the Seller: A Flduciary duty of utmost care, Intagrity, honesty and loyelty in dealings with the Seller,

To the Buyer and the Seller.

(a) Diligent exercise of reasonable skill and care In performance of the agenf's dutles.

() A duty of honest and fair dealing and good falth,

{c} Aduly to disclese all facts known to the agent materially affecting the value or desirability of the property that are not known to,
or within the diligent attention and observation of, the parties. An agent is not obiigatad to reveal to aither parly any confldential
information ohtained from the other party that doss not involve the aflirmative dutles set forth above.

BUYER'S AGENT

A Buyer's agent cah, with a Buyer's consent, agree {o act as agent for the Buyer only. In these sltuations, the agent is not the Seller's
aganl; even if by agreement the agent may receive compensation for setvices rendared, either in full or in part from the Seller, An agent
acting only for a Buyer has the following affirmative obligations:

To the Buyar: A fiduciary duty of utmost care, integrity, honesty and loyally in dealings with the Buyer.

Ta the Buyer and ihe Seller:

(a) Diligent exercise of reasonable skill and care in performance of the agent's duties.

(b} A duty of honest and falr dealing and goaod faith.

(c) A duty to disclose all facts known to the agent materially affecting the value or desirability of the property that are not known to,
or within the dlfigent attention and observation of, the parfies. An agent is not okligated to reveal to either party any confidential
information obtalned from the other parly that does not involve the affirmative dutles set forth above,

AGENT REPRESENTING BOTH SELLER AND BUYER

A real estate agent, either acting directly or through one or mare galespersons and broker associates, can lagally be the agent of both
the Seller and the Buyer in a transaction, but only with the knowledge and consent of both the Seller and the Buyer.

In a dual agency situatlon, the agent has the following affirmative obligations to both the Seller and the Buyer.

(a) A fiduclary duty of utmost care, integrity, honesty and loyalty in the dealings with gither the Seller or the Buyer,

{(by Other duties lo the Seller and the Buyer as stated above In thelr respective sections.

In representing both Seller and Buyer, a dual agent may not, without the express permigsion of the respective party, disclose to the
other party confidential information, including, but not limited to, facts relating lo aithet the Buyer's or Seller's financial posttion,
molivations, bargaining position, or other persenal Information that may Impact price, including the Seller's wiliingness to accept a price
less than e listing price of the Buyer's willingness to pay & price greater than the price offered.

SELLER AND BUYER RESPONSIBILITIES

Either the purchase agreement or a separate document will contain a confirmation of which agent s representing you and whether that
agent is representing you exclusively in the transactlon or acting as a dual agent. Please pay attention to that confirmation to make aure
it accurately reflects your understanding of your agent's role.

The above dutles of the agent In a real estate transaciion do not relieve a Seller or Buysr from the respongibility to protect his or her
own interests. You should carefully read all agreements lo assure that they adequately express your understanding of the transaction. A
real estate agent is a person qualiffed to advise about real estate. [f legal or tax advice is deslred, consult a competant professional.

if you are a Buyer, you have the duty to exercise reasonable care 1o protect yowrself, Inciuding as to those facts about the property
which are known to you or within your diligent atention and observation,

Both Sellers and Buyers should strongly consider obtaining tax advice from a competent professionat because the federal and state tax
consequences of a transaction can be complex and subject to change.

Throughaou! your real property transaction you may recelve more than one disclosura form, depending upan the number of agents
assisting In the fransaction. The law requires each agent with wham you have mora than a casual relationship to present you with this
disclostire form. You should read its confents each fime It is presented to you, considering the relationship between you and the real
ostate agent In your spedific transaction, This disclosure form includes the provisions of §§ 2078.13 to 2075.24, inclusive, of the
Clvil Code set forth on page 2. Read it carefully.

Note: Real estate broker commissions are not set by law and are fully negotiable.
IIWE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS DISCLOSURE AND THE PORTIONS OF THE CIVIL CODE PRINTED ON
THE SECOND PAGE, DaouSigned by:

[¥] Buyer [ ] sefler[ ] Landlord[] Tenant il ﬁMHLKﬁLL . VILLAGE CENTER ENTERPRISES, Lt Date {27024 | 357 PMPST
[T Buyer [} Selier[] Landlord[ ] Tenant = UBB0TAFERRBARI.. ' _Date
Agent 7 . IDYLLWILD REALTY - ___DRE Lic. # 01366787
Real Estate Brokar (Firm)
By ~ SHANE STEWART DRE Llc. # 01239103 Date 13» T Y
{Salesperson or Broker-Assoclate, If any)
AD REVISED 8/24 (PAGE 1 OF 2) g
DISCLOSURE REGARDING REAL ESTATE AGENCY RELATIONSHIF (AD PAGE 1 OF 2}
Wlticey Nenlty & Dlyllwild Teally P.0 Hlox 243 [ayllwild, CA 92549 Phone: 951-500-6140 Fax 951,659,2171 Tdyllwild Wate
SHANE STEWART Praduced with Lone Wolf Trensactions (zlpForm Edllion) 747 N Harvood §1, Sulta 2200, Dallab, T¥ 75201 www lwoll.com
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CIVIL 85 2079.13 - 2079.24 (2079.16 APPEARS ON THE FRONT)

2079.13. As vsed in this section and §§ 2079¢.7 and 2078.14 to 2079.24, inclusive, tha following tarms have {he following meanings:
{a) “Agent” means a perscn acling undes provisions of Tille 8 {commeneing with § 2295) In & real propetly transastion, and Inoludes & persan who is
licensed as & real estale breker under Chapter 3 (commencing with § 10130) of Pait 1 of Division 4 of the Business and Professions Cods, and under
whase license a llstng s executed or an offer to purshase i tbtalnad. The agent in the real proparty transaction bears responsibillty for that agent's
salespersons cr broker associates wiho perform as agents of the agant. When a salesperson of proker assoclate owes a duty to ang pﬁnolPal, or to
any buyer or seller who Is not a princlpal, In a real property transaction, that duly Is eguivalant to the duly owed to thal pary by the broker for whorm
tha salasperson or hroker assoclate functions. (b} "Buyer* means & transferee in a rea property transaction, and includes a parson who axeoutes an
offer to purchase real property ffom a seller through an agent, or who seaks the servlces of an agent in mare than a casuzl, transltory, or preliming
manner, with the objest of entering into a real property tranzaction. “Buyer” Includes a vendee or lessee of real praperty. (c) "Commercial raal proparty”
means all real propery In the stats, pxcept &1} single-family residentlal real pronerty, {2) dwelling unils made subjeol to Chapter 2 {commanclng with
§ 1940} of Title &, (3) a mobllehame, as defified in § 798.3, (4) vacant land, or ﬁﬁ) a recreailonal vehicle, as defined in § 796.29, (d) “Nual agent”
means an agent acting, either directly or thrnu?h a salesparson or broker associale, as a eni for both the sellet and the bui/er in a real propery
teangastion. Je) “Listing agreemant’ meens a wrilten coniract between a seller of real property and an agenl, by which the agent has been authotized
to seii the real proparty of to find or obtaln a buyer, including randering other services for which a real estale license is required to the saller pursuant
to the tarms of the agresment. (f) "Seller's agent' means a perean wio has obtained a fisting of real nroperly to act as an agant for compensalion.
tg) "Listing price” ls the amount axpressed in dollars specified In the fisting for which the seller s wiling fo sell the real proparty through ihe seller's
agent, {h) “Offering price” Is the amount expressed in dollars specified In an offer to purchase for which the buyer is willing tc buy the real property,
(ij "Offer to purchase” means a writtan contract execulad by a buyer acting through a buyer's agent that becomes the confract for the sale of the real
properify upon acceplance by the seller. () "Real prcpertr" means any estale spaclfied by subdivislon (1) or (2) of § 761 In property, and Includes (%)
single-family residentlal property, (2) multiunit tosidentla praperly with more than four dwelling units, %3) cammeraial real properly, (4 vacant land,
{5} a ground lease coupled with improvements, nréS) a manttectured home as defined in § 18007 of the Health and Safely Code, or a mobliehome
ag defined In § 18008 of the Health and Safely Coda, when offered for sale or sold through an agant pursuant to the authorily contained in § 10131.6
of the Business and Professions Code. (k} "Real pro!aerty Lransaction” means a transaclion for the saie of real praperty in which an agent is ratained
by a buyer. saller, or hoth a buyer and seller to ac in that transactlen, and Includas a tisting or an offer to purchase. {t) “Single-family resldential
Fropeﬂy’ or "single-famlly residential real roperly’ means any of tha following: {1) Real property improved with one to four dwelling units, including a
asenold axcaeding one year's duration. (2) A unltin & rasldential stock cooperaiive, condominlum, o lanhad unit development. (3) A mobilehome or
manufactured home when offersd for sale or sold through a real estate broker pursuani to § 10131.6 of the Business and Frofessions Code,
Lm) *Sell," “sale,” or "sold" refers to a transaction for the iransfer of real property from the seller 1o the buyer and includes exchanges of real property
atwoen the seller and buyer, transaclions for the creation of & reai property sales conbract within the meaning of § 2685, and fransactions for the creation
af a laasshold exceeding one year's duration. {n) “Seller’ means the transferer In a real property transaction and indudss an owner whe lists real property
with an agent, whelher or not a transfer sesulls, or who recelves an offer o purchase real property of which he or she Is the owner from ah agent on hehalf
of anotl:er. vdallar inciudes both a vendor and a lessor af jaa| properly. {o) "Buyer's agent” means an agent who represents a buyer In a real propeny
frarisaction.
2079.14. A seller's agant and buyer's agent shall provids the seller and buyer In a real property transaction with & copy of the disclosure form specifisd in
§ 2079,16, and shall obtaln & &l had acknowledgment of receipt from that seller and buyer, axcept as rovided in § 2078.15, as follows; {a) The saller's
agent, if any, shal provide the disclosure form to the seller prior to entering info the listing agreement. (b) The buyer's agant shall provide the disclosure
farm to the buyer as soon as practicabla prior to axeculion of the buyer's offer o purchase. If the offer 1o purchase is not prepared by the buyer's agshl,
the huyaer's agent shall present the disclosure form to the buyer nat lster than the next business day after recelving the offar to purchase fram the buyer.
2078.15. In any circumstance n which the seller or buyer refuses to sign an acknowledgment of recelpt pursuant to § 2078.14, the agent shall set forth,
slgn, and date a wrltten declaration of the facts of the refusal.
2078.16 Reproduced on Page 1 of this AD form.
2079.17(a) As soon as practicable, the buyer's agent shall dlsclose to the huyer and seller whether the agent Is acling in ihe rea} property iransaction as
the buyar's agent, or as a dual agent representing hoth the huyer and the seiler. This relatlonshi% shall b6 conflrmed in the contract to purchase and aall
1eal property or in a separate witting sxacuted or acknowledged by the selier, the buyer, and the Léyer's sgent prior to or cotncident with axacution of that
goriract by the huyar and the seller, respectivaly. (h) As soon as facticabls, the sellars agent shal disclose to the saller whether the seiler's agent is acting
Ih the real property transaction as the soller's agent, or as a dual agent representing both the buyer and celier. This relationship shall be canfirmed In the
contract to purchase and sell real propesly or in a separate wrlting executed or acknowladged by the seller and the seller's agent prior to or coincldant with
{he exacution of that contrast by the seller, o
CONFIRMATION: {g) The confirmalion required by subdivisions () and (b) shall be In the follewing form:

Seller's RBrokerage Flrm o DONOTCOMPLETE SAMPLE ONLY License Number
15 the broker of (chack one): [] the selier; or [ bath ihe buyer and saller, (dual agent)

Selier's Agent__  DONOTCOMPLETE. SAMPLE ONLY o Llcense Number
s (check one): [] the Seller's Agent. {selespersan ar broker associate) [ both the Buyer's and Sellar's Agent. (dual agent)
Buyer's Brokerage Firm DO NOT GOMPLETE. SAMPLE OoNLY e LicOnSE Numbei |
I3 the broker of (check one): [] the buyer; or [ boih the buyer and selier. (dual agent)

Buyer's Agent DO NOT COMPLETE. SAMPLE ONLY . _License Nutnber

Is {chack ona): [] the Buyers Ageni. (salespersan or broker associate) (ﬁ both the Buyer's and Seller's Agent. (dual agent) .
{d) The dlisclosures and conflrenation tagquived by {hls section shall be In addifion to the disclosure requirad by § 2079.14, An agenl's duty to provide
disclosura and confirmation of representafion in 5 saction may be performed by a real estate salesparson or hroker associate affitiated with that broker.
2079.18 (Repealed pursuant to AB-1289) . e
2078.18 The payment of compensation or the obligation to pay compensation to an agent by the seller or huyer is not necessarlly determinative of a
particuiar agency relationship belwaen an agent and the seliar or buyer, A flisting agent and a selling agent may agraea to share any compensalion or
comrmission paid, or any tight to any sompensation or commission for which an obiigalion arises as the result of a real estale transaction, and the terms of
any such agreement shali not necessarily be delenminative of a partioular relationship. )
20%9.20 Nolhlng in fis article pravents an agent from selecting, as a condition of the agent's srployment, & speciflo form of agancy ralationship not
pecifically prohibited by this a icla 1f the requiremants of § 207844 and § 2079.17 are compligd with.

5

2079.21 (a) A dual agent may nol, without the express permission of the seller, Jiactose to the buyer any confidential information obtained from the seller,
b} A dual agent may not, without the express permission of the buyar, discloge 1o the sellar any confidential information obtainad from the buyer. (¢}
*Confldential information” means facts relating lo the client's financlal position, motivations, bargaining position, or other persongl informaticn that ma
impact price, stch as the saller |8 willing to accept a price less than the llsting price or the buyer is willing to pay a price greater than the price offered. (d)
This sectlon doaes not alter i any way the duty or responsibility of a dual agent to any principal with respect lo confidentfal Informatlon other than ptice.
207%.22 Nothing in this arlcle precludes a seller's agent from also being a buyar's agent. If a seller or buyer in a {ransaction chooses fo not be represanted
by an agent, tha! does not, of itself, inake that agent & dual agen!, ) )

2079.23 A coniract betwsen the principal and agent may be modified or altared to change the agency relationship at any fime before the performance of
the acl which s the object of the agency with the writlen consent of the parties to the agency relationship.

2079.24 Nolhing in thig asticla shall be Jonstrued (o ether diminish (he duty of disclosure owad buyers and sallers by agents and thelr assoclate licensees,
subagents, and employees of to relleva agents and their associale lleensses, subagents, and employses from liabllity for their conduct In cennection with
acls governad by this anticle or for any hraach of a fiduciary duty or & duly of dischsure.

sublished ang Disiribuled by: REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVIGES, LLC. & subsidiary of the Californfa Assoelation of REALTORS®
LEUAL hOUSES
AD REVISED 8/24 (PAGE 2 OF 2) e

DISCLOSURE REGARDING REAL ESTATE AGENCY RELATIONSHIP (AD PAGE 2 OF 2)
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&§ roms  VACANT LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW
b %

ASSOCIATION INSTRUCTIONS
OF REALTORS {C.AR, FORM VLPA, Revisad 7/24)

Dafe Prepared: Decamber 7, 2024

1. OFFER:
A, THIS 18 AN OFFER FROM _ VILLAGE CENTER ENTERPRISES, LI (“Buyst™).
[ Individual(s), ] A Gorporation, [_IA Partnership, B An LLo,[ ] Other .
B. THE PROPERTY to be acqulred s PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT , situated
in IDYLLWILD ciy), RIVERSIDE (County), California, __92549___ (Zip Code),
Assessor's Parcel No(s). BORTION OF 566-062:033 SEE ATTACHED SURVAYORS MAP {("Property").

Further Described As PORTION OF IDYLLWILD WATER RISTRICT'S WELL LOT ON VILLAG CENTER DRIVE .
{PostaliMailing address may be different from clty Jurlsdiotion. Buyey Is advised to Investigate.)
G, THE TERMS OF THE PURCHASE ARE SPECIFIED BELOW AND ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES.
) E E?\%‘?r and Seller are referred io herein as the "Pariles.” Brokers and Agents are not Parties to this Agreement.
. G H

A. DISCLOSURE: The Pariies each acknowledge recelpt of a "Disclosura Regarding Real Estate Agency Relationship” (C.A.R.
Form AD) if represented by a real estale {lcensee. Buyer's Agent Is not legally required to give 1o Saller's Agent the AD form
Slgned by Buyer, Selter's Agent Is not legally obli%ated to glve {o Buyer's Agent the AD form Signad by Seller.

B. CONFIRMATION: The following agency relations Ins are here confirmed for this transaclion.

Seller's Brokerage Firm IDYLLWILD REALTY License Number 01367581
Is the broker of (check oneY: 1] the Selter; or ] both the Buyer and Seller (Dual Agent),

~ Sellar's Ageni SHANE STEWART License Nurmnbet 01239103
Is (check one):|_] the Seller's Agent (Salesperson or broker associate); ar ] beth the Buyer's and Seiler's Agent (Dual Agent).
Buyer's Brokerage Firm IDYLLWILD REALTY License Number 013667871
Is the broker of {check one): ] the Buyer; or ] both the Buyer and Seller (Duat Agent).
Buyer's Agenl SHANE STEWART License Number 01239103

Is {cheok one):[ ] the Buyer's Agent {Salesperson or broker agsoclate); or X both the Buyer's and Seller's Agent (Dual Agent).
¢. [[]More than one Brokerage represents|_| Seller, []Buyer. See, Additional Broker Acknowledgement (C.AR, Form ABA).
D, POTENTIALLY COMPETING BUYERS AND SELLERS: The Patfies each acknowledge receipt of aly] “Possible
Representation of More than One Buyar or Seller - Disclosure and Consent” (C.AR. Form PRBS).
3. TERMS OF PURCHASE AND ALLOCATION OF COSTS: The items In fls paragraph are contractual terms of the Agreament,
Raferenced paragraphs provide further explanation. This form Is 17 pages. The Patlles are sdvised to read all 17 pages.

e T

Wt

5, 5B {cash) | Purchase Price $ 165,000.00 %] All Cash
B Close Of Escrow {COE) [l 360 Days after Accaptance &
OR[ Jon {date)
C | 40A Expiration of Offer 3 calendar days after all Buyer Signature(s) or
12/20/2024  (date) at 5PM
or AMI[[PM % LT
D(1) | BALT) Inftial Deposit Amount $ 5,000.00 ( 3.04 % of purchase price) | within 3 {or ) business days
{% number above Is for caloulation purposes after Acceptance by wire transfer
and Is not a conlractual term) GR
D{2) | BA(2) []Increased Deposit $ ( % of purchase price) Upon remaval of all contingencies
{Monay placed info sscrow after (% nurnber above s for catculation purposss or[] (dale)
the Initlal deposit, Use form DID at and is hot a contractual term) or[]
lime increased deposit 13 made.) —_— —
E(1) | 8C(1) Loan Amount{s): First | § . {_______% of purchase price) Conventional or, if checked,
: Inferest Rate | Fixed rate orl_| Inltial adjustable rate Seller Financing
» not to exceed _ % Agsumed Financing
Polnte | » Buyerta pay upte __ . poinls ke obfain Subjact To Financing
rate above _|Other: -
E(2) | 50G{(2) Additional Financed Amount | § { % of purchase price) og\rﬁnnr;?al c>ri if checked,
Intsrest Rate | F y i ; eller Flinanoing
I;Ix'?él‘ rt:teéxocra[é]dlnltlal adjlg/?lable rats | Assumed Financing
Points | » Buyertepayupto ___ polnis to obtain - gli'r?]e?t To Financing
rale above . B e —
E(3) | 7A intended Use (nvestment OR ]
B 5D Balance of Down Payment | § 160,000,080

PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL | $ 164,000.00

© 2024, Californla Assoclalion of REALTORS®, Inc. N
VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 1 OF 17) Buyer's Inltials _| £ ]/ __ Seilersltlals /. Jamct
VAGCANT LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUGTIONS (VLPA PAGE 1 OF 17)

Hilllag Renbly & Jdylhwlld Deally 1.0 Doy 243 Luyiwitd, CA 92849 Phone: 951-500-6140 Fax: #5L.65%2171 Ldyliwilil S¥ate
SHANE STEWART Produaed wilh Lons Wall Trensactions {zlpForm Edition) 747 N Harwood 81, Sulte 2206, Dallas, TX 75201 yww, hvall.com
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Docusign Envelope ID: BF40G1 2F-FA7B-4D20-8088-08FFB79D9B4

Property Addrass.

PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92549

ferY
Seller Credlt, If any, to Buyer

7

SIS andicendil

{_____%ofpurchase prle)
{% number abova is for caluutation purposes
and Is not & centractual term)

Date: December 7, 2024

E L e a8 | T

Seller credit to be appliad to
closing costs OR
[ ] Othar:

Closing Costs

G(2) | ADDITIONAL FINANGE TERME: ___

G(3) | 21 [($eller agrees to pay the obligation of Buyer to compensate Buyer's Broker under a separate agraement {C.AR,
Form S8PBB attached).

H{1} | 5B Verification of All Gash (sufficient Altached to the offer orl_] 3 (or ) Days
funds) after Acteptance

H{2) | 6A Verlfieation of Down Paymentand | Aftached to the offer or[ ] 3 (or ) Days

after Acceptance

6B

Verification of Loan Application

Einal Verification of Condition

Prequalification[ ! Preapproval
Fully underwritten preapproval

NTINGENG-REND!
b¢] Mo loan contingency

L{1)

(%) | 8B Appraleal: Appralsal canlingency 17 {or y Days after Acceptance [¥] No appralsal contingency
based upon appraised value at a Removal of appraisal contingency
mjnimurm of purchase price of does not ellminate appraisal

— sancellation righis It FVAG,

L(3) | 8C [lPurchase o[f] Manufacturett Home | 17 (or } Days after Accaptance
Buyer has (or[_Ihas nof) entered
Into conract to purchase  personal []f t?haFI! rema:lln In effect untl the Glose OF ERorow| ooy eoun 1 oR WAIVER OF
proparly manufacturad home of the Properly CONTINGENCY:

L(4} | 8D [ ] constructlon Loan Financing 17 (or ) Days after Acceptance Any contingeney in L{1}-L(10) may
A draw from the canstruction foan will ne temoved ar walvad by checking
not (or[_]willy be used to finance the the applloable box sbove of
Proparly attaching a Contingency Removal

L(8) | 8E, 15 Investigation of Property 17 {or ) Days after Acceptanca {C.A.R. Farm GR-B) and chacking
Informational Access to Property 17 {or ) Days after Acoeptance Lﬁeﬁgﬂ?:ﬁiﬁmﬁlﬂ' i?:gﬁ;ﬁ:'lr
Buyer's right to acoess the Property for Informatianal purposes only ls NOT a confingency | Agent advice. See paragraph 8K.

nd does NOT creale addifional cancellation rights for Buver, gent advice. See paragrap K

L(e) | BF |nsurance 17 {ar _____) Days after Acceptance [CR-B attached

L{7) | 8G, 17A Review of Seller Dosuments 17 {or } Days after Acceplance, of 5 Days

afier Delivery, whichever 1g later
L{8) | BH, 16A Preliminary {"Title") Report 17 (or y Days after Accaptance, or 5 Days
after Dalivery, whichever is later

L{o) | 8l 11E Gommon Interest Disclosures 17 {or y Days after Acceptance, or b Days
Per Civil Code § 4525 or this after Delivery, whichever is later
Agresmant

L(10) | 8J, 9B(2) Review of leased or llened ftems 17 (or } Days after Acceptance, or & Days
(E.g. sclar panels or propane tanks) after Dalivery, whichever is later

L{11) | 8M Sale of Buyer's Property
Sale of Buyer's propatty is not a
contingancy, UNLESS checked hera:

[[]c.AR. Form GOP attached
(FTimeforiRen Jdjtibialalct
Vacant Lot Delivery Upon notice of recordation Property to be delivered atibj
[ ]Leaseflenant in place On COE Dale tanant rights, except o
ik Iy J __i,_lj ?1,'7 e oo ol gk

NiYy | 1TA Selar Dafivery of Documents 7(or___ )Days affer Acceptance

N{2) | 22B Sign end return Escrow Holder 6 (or ) Days after racelpt
General Provislons, Supplemental
Instructions 7

N(3) | 1T1E@) Time to pay feas for ordering HOA 3 (or ___.) Days after Acceplance
Docurnents

N(4) | 38 Evidence of representailve authority | a Days afler Acceptance

VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 2 OF 17)
VACANT LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND

Frodugad wilh Lone Wolf Transeclions {zipForm Ediien)

Buyer's |

o1}

nitials  _ ! __ Seller's Inltials

JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS (VLPA PAGE 2 OF 17)

747 N Hanvooo S, Sulte 2200, Dallas, TX 16201 v bwoll eam
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Daccusign Envelope ID: BF40C12F-FA7B-4D20-8988-08FFB79D9B4 1
Properly Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER D

IDYLLWILD,

Date: December 7, 2024
ﬁ:‘refa'—.-.kl'l = ————— 3

o

P(2) 9 Excluded Items:
0 L. I —
Q(1) Natural Hazard Zone isclosure [:] Buyer (] Sell a Envlronmenta;l
Report, including tax information _ . - Other o
[] Provided by: *MyNHD **Best Value**
Q(2) | 15B(1)D) | Environmental Survey (Phase ) []Buyer []Seller (] Both .
Q3) | 10 Gov't Point of Sale Requirements [ Buyer (|Seller [JBoth ___ o
Inspections and reports
Q(4) | 228 Escrow Fees (IBuyer [seller []Both Escrow Holder: ESCROW
[x] Each to pay thelr own fees CONNECTION
Q) | 16 Owner's title insurance policy [C)Buyer XISeller (] Both | Title Gompany (If different from
Escrow Holder): LAWYERS
TITLE
Q(e) Buyer's Lender lille insurance policy Buyer Unless Otherwise Agreed, Buyer
shall purchase any title insurance
policy insuring Buyer's lender.
Q(7) County transfer tax, fees [ Buyer [x]Seller []Both
Q(8) City transfer tax, fees [ Buyer [ Seller [1Both B
Qo) | 11E@) HOA fee for preparing disclosures Seller
Q(10) HOA certification fee Buyer
Q1) HOA transfer fees []Buyer []Selier [ ]Both Unless Otherwise Agreed, Seller
—————— | shall pay for separate HOA move-
out fee and Buyer shall pay for
separate move-in fee. Applies If
separately billed or itemized with
cost in transfer fee.
Q(12) Private transfer fees Saller, or if checked, [ ] Buyer[ | Both
Q(13) (A) Reports Buyer [ |Seller [_|Bath
(B) Reports Buyer | | Seller [ |Both
Q(14) ") fees/costs Buyer | | Seller Haom _ ~
(B) _ feesfcosts Buyer | | Seller |_]Both
R 12 Additional Tenancy Documents [ JTncome and Expense Statements | ] Tenant Estoppel Cerlificate
S OTHER TERMS: THIS PURCHASE WILL BE DONE VIA LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT PAID FOR IN FULL BY BUYER. NO COMMISSIONS
DUE IDYLLWILD REALTY AS A RESULT OF THIS SALE, ESCROW TO CLOSE UPON LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL FROM
RIVERSIDE COUNTY SURVEY DEPARTMENT.

4. PROPERTY ADDENDA AND ADVISORIES: (check all that apply)

A. PROPERTY TYPE ADDENDA: This Agreement is subject to the terms contained in the Addenda checked below:
[ ] Probate Agraement Purchase Addendum (C.A.R. Form PA-PA)
Residential Units Purchase Addendum (C.A.R. Form RU-PA)

| Other
B. OTHER ADDENDA: This Agreement is subject o the terms contained in the Addenda checked below:
Addendum # (C.A.R. Form ADM) ('] Short Sale Addendum (C.AR. Form SSA)

[ IR

E Back Up Offer Addendum (C.A.R. Form BUO) "] Court Confirmation Addendum (C.A.R. Form CCA)
Assumed Financing Addendum (C.A.R. Form AFA)

| Septic, Well, Property Monument and Propane Addendum (C.A.R. Form SWPI)

| Buyer Intent to Exchange Addendum (C.A.R. Form BXA) H Seller Intent to Exchange Addendum (C.A.R. Form SXA)
Other

Other

VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 3 OF 17) Buyers nilials g@ / Soller's Initials | e
VAGANT LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUGTIONS (VLPA PAGE § OF 17)

Produced with Lone Wolf Transaclicns (zipForm Edilion) 717 N Harwood 81, Suile 2200, Dallas, TX 76201 waw lwoll.com Tdyllwild Wate



e e T e

Dacusigh Envelope ID: BE40C12F-FA7B-4D20-8988-08FFB79DIB4 1
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92548 Date: Decenther 7, 2024

C.

BUYER AND SELLER ADVISORIES: (Notet Al Advisorles below are provided for referonce purposes ohly and are not
intendet to be incorporated into this Agreement)

E Buyer's Vacant Land Addltional Investigation Advisory (C.A.R. Form BVLIA)

v\ Fair Housing and Discrimination Advisory {C.AR, Form FHDA)

x| Wire Fraud Advisory (C.A.R, Farm WEA) Cal. Gonsumer Privacy Act Advisory (C.A.R. Form GG PA)
(Partles may also recalve a privacy disclosure from {heir own Agent.)
Wildfire Disaster Advisory (C.A.R. Farm WFDA) Statewide Buyer and Seller Advisery (C.A.R, Form SBSA}
Trust Advisory (C.AR. Form TA) Short Sale Information and Advisory (G.AR. Form 8SIA)
REQ Advisory (C.A.R. Form REQ) Ptobate Advisory (C.A.R. Form PA)
[ | Other Other i

5. ADDITIONAL TERMS AFFECTING PURGHASE PRICE: Buyer represents that funds will be good whan deposited with Escrow Holder.

A,

DEPOSIT:

(1) INITIAL DEPOSIT: Buyer shall deliver deposit directly to Escrow Holder. f a method other than wire transfer is specified
in paragraph 3D(1) and such method ls unaccaptable to Escrew Holder, then upon notice from Escrow Holder, dellvery
shall he by wire ransfer, '

() INCREASED DEPOSIT: Increased deposit spacified in paragraph 3D(2) to be deliverad to Escrow Holder in the same
manner as the Initlal Deposit, |f the Parties agree to liquidated damages in this Agreemant, they also agree lo Incorparate the
Increased deposit Into the liquidated damages amodnt by signing a new fiquidated damages clalise (C.A.R. Form DID) at the
fime the Increased deposit (s detivered to Escrow Holder,

(3) RETENTION OF DEPOSIT: Paragraph 38, if initlaled by all Parties or otherwlse incorparated Into this Agreement,
speclfies a remedy for Buyer's default. Buyet and Seller are advised to consuit with a qualified California real
estate attorney: () Before adding any other clause specifying a remedy {such as release or forfeiture of deposit
or making a deposit non-refundable) for fallure of Buyer to complete the purchase. Any gush clause shall he
deemed invalid unless the clause independently satisfles the statutory liquidated damages requirements set forth
ih the Civll Code; and (i) Regarding pesslble liability and remedies if Buyet fails to deliver the deﬁosit.

ALL CASH OFFER: If an all cash offer is specified in paragraph 3A, ne loan is needsd fo purchase the Property. This

Agreement is NOT contingent on Buyer cbtaining & loan. Buyer shall, within the time epecified In paragraph 3H(1), Deflver

\,I:tgtgag?(;?riﬂcation of funds sufficient for the purchase price and closing costs.

(1) FIRST LOAN: This loan wil provide for conventional financing UNLESS Seller Financing (C.AR. Form SFA), Assumed
Financing, Subject to Financing, or Other Is checked in paragraph 3E(1),

{2) ADDITIONAL FINANCED AMOUNT: If an additlonal financed amount is specified in paragraph 3E(2), that amount wil
provide for conventichal financing UNLESS Seller Financing (C.A.R. Form SFA), Assumed Finaneing, Subject To
Financlng, or Other is checked In paragraph 3E(2).

(3) BUYER'S LOAN STATUS; Buyer authorizes Seller and Seller's Authorized Agent to contact Buyer's lender(s) to
determine the status of any Buyer's loan specified In paragraph 3E, or any alternate loan Buyer pursues, whather or not a
contingency of this Agreement. If the contact information for Buyer's lendear(sal is different from that provided under the
terms of paragraph 6B, Buyer shall Deliver the updated contact information within 1 Day of Seller's request,

(4) ASSUMED OR SUBJECT TO FINANCING: Seller represents ihat Seller is not delinquent on any payments due on any
Joans. If the Praperly is acquired subject to an existing loan, Buyer and Seller are advised io consult with legal counsel
regarding the abliity of an exlsting jendar to call the loan due, and the cansequences therecf, :

BALANGE OF PURCHASE PRICE (DOWN PAYMENT, paragraph 3F){including all-cash funds) {o be deposited with

Escrow Holder pursuant to Escrow Holder instructions,

{IMITS ON CREDITS TO BUYER: Any credit to Buyer as specified in paragraph 3G(1) or Otherwlse Agreed, from any souwrce,

for closing or other costs that is agreed o by the Parlies ("Gontractual Credi"} shall be disclosed to Buyar's lender, If any, and

made at Glose Of Escrow. If the total credit alfowed by Buyer's ender ("Lender Aliowable Credit" Is less than the Conlraciual

Credit, then (1) the Contraciual Credit from Seller shall be reduced to the Lender Allowable Credit, and (it) in the absence of a

separate written agreement between the Parties, there shall be no autormalic adjustment to the purchagse price to make up fer the

difference between the Contractual Gredit and the iL.ender Allowable Credit.

6. ADDITIONAL FINANCING TERMS:

A
B.

VERIFICATION OF DOWN PAYMENT AND GLOSING COSTS: Written verification of Buyer's down payment and closing costs,
within the time specified in paragraph 3H(2) may he made by Buyer or Buyer's iender or loan broker pursuani to paragraph 68,
VERIFICATION OF LOAN APPLICATIONS: Buyer shall Deliver to Selfer, within the time specified in paragraph 3H(3) a letter
from Buver's lender or loan broker stating that, based on a review of Buyer's written appllcation and credit report, Buyer is
prequalified or preapproved for any NEW loan spedcified in paragraph 3E. If any loan speciiled in paragraph 3E is an
adjustable rate loan, the prequalification or reapproval letter shall be based on the qualifying rate, not the initial loan rata.
BUYER STATED FINANCING: Seller Is relying on Buyer's reprasentation of the type of financing specified (including, but not
Jimlted fo, as appliceble, all cash, ametnt of down payment, or contingent or non-contingent loan). Seller has agreed to a specific
closing date, purchase price, and to gell to Buyer in reliance on Buyer's specified financing. Buyer shail pursue the financing
specified In this Agresment, aven if Buyer also elects to pursue an alternative form of financing. Seller has no obflgation to
cooparate with Buyer's efforts to obtain any financing other than that specified in this Agreement but shall not Interfere with closing
al he purchase prlce on the COE date (paragraph 3B) even If based upon aiternate financing. Buyer's inabilily fo oblain altemate
fihancing does not excuse Buyer from the obligation to purchase the Property and close escrow as spacliied in thls Agreement.

7. CLOSING AND POSSESSION:

A
B.

VLPA REVISED 7/24 {PAGE 4 OF 17) Buyar's Inillals __;E, 3/ Seiler'sInitials N

INTENDED USE: Buyar Intends ta use the Property as indicated in paragraph 3E(3). Intended use may Impact aveilable financing,
GONDITION OF PROPERTY ON CLOSING: Unless Otherwise Agreed: (1) the Properly shall be celivered *As-lg" in its
PRESENT physical condition as of the date of Acceptance; {if) lhe Property, including pool, spa, landscaping and grounds, is
to he malntained In substantiafly the same condition as on the date of Acceplance; and {ll) al! debrls and personat property not
Included in the sale shall be removed by Close Of Esarow or af the time possession is dellvered to Buyer, if not on the same
date. If tems are not removed when possession s delivered to Buyer, all items shail be deemed abandoned. Buysr, after first
Dellvering to Seller wiitten hotlce to remove the iterns within 3 Days, may pay to have such llems removed or disposed of and
may bring lega! action, as per this Agreement, to racelve reasonable costs from Ssller.

LOUL POUS i
eredarh Y

VACANT LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS (VLPA PAGE 4 OF 17)

Preruced with Lope Woll Transaslions {zlpFerm Edition) 717 N Hanwood 81, Sulle 2260, Dallas, TX 76201 wwny bwvolf.comy tyllwild Wale



Docusign Envelope |D; BF40C1 2F-FA78-4D20-8988-08F FR70DOB4 1

Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, JDYLLWILD, 82549 Date; December 7, 2024

C. Buyer ls strongly advised to conduct investigations of the entire Property I otder to determ

Seiler and Agents may not be aware of all dlefects affectlng the Properly ot other factors that B
Property improvements may not be built according to code, In compliance with current Law,

permits issued andfor finalized.

ine Its present condition.
uyer considers important.
ot have had al!l required

D, Selier shal, on Closa Of Escrow unless Otherwise Agreed and even If Seller remains in possession, provide keys, passwords,
codes andfor means to opevate all locks, mailboxes, and all flems included in either paragraph 3F or paragraph 9. If the Proparty
is a condominium or located in & common Inferest development, Seller shali be responsibla for securing or providing any such
iterns for Assoclation amenities, fucilities, and access. Buyer may be required to pay a deposit to the Owners' Associallon ("HOA")

to obtain keys to accessible HOA facilities.
B. CONTINGENGIES AND REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCIES:
A, LOAN(S)

(1) This Agreement Is, unless otherwise specified In paragraph 3L(1} of an attached CR form, contingent upon Buyer
obtaining the loan(s) specified. !f contingent, Buyer shall act diligently and in goad falth to ohtain the designated joan(s). lf
there Is ne appralsal contingency or the appralsal contingency has heen walved or removed, then fallure of the

Property to appraise at the purchase price doas not entitie Buyer to exercise the cancellatlon right pursuant fo

the loan cantingency if Buyer Is otherwise quallfied for the specified loan and Buyer is able to satisfy lender's

non-appraisal conditions for closing the loan,

{2y Buyer is advised to investigate the insurabliity of the Proparty as early as possisle, as fhis may be a requirement for fending,
Buyer's ability o obtain insurance for the Properly, including fire Insurance, is pait of Buyer's Insurance contingency. Failure
of Buyer to obtaln Insurance may justify cancellation based on the tnsurance contingency but not the loan contingency.

(3) Buyer's contractual obligations regarding deposit, balance of down payment and closing costs are not contingencies of

this Agresment, unless Otherwise Agreed.

{4) ¥there is an appraisal contingency, ramoval of the loan contingency shall not be deemed removal of the appralsal contingency,
(5) NO LOAN CONTINGENCY: If "No foan contingency" Is checked in paragraph 3L{1), obtalning any foan specified is NOT
a contingency of this Agreement. If Buyer doas not obtaln the loan specified, and as a resuit is unable o purchase the

Properly, Seller may be entifled to Buyer's deposit or other legal remedias.
B. APPRAISAL:

(1) This Agreement Is, unless otherwise specified In paragraph 3L(2} or an attached CR form, contingent upon a wiitten
appraisal of the Property by a licensed or cartified appraiser at no less than the amount specified in paragraph 3L{2),
without requiring repalrs or impravaments to the Property. Appraisals are oflen a reliable source to verify square footage

of the subject Properly, However, the abifity to cancel based on the measuraments provided In an appraisal falls within the
Investigation of Property contingency. The appraisal contingancy 1s sole‘IE/ limited to the value determined by the appraisai.

For any cancellation based upon this appraisal contingency, Buyer sha
upon request by Sealler.

(2) WO APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: If "No appraisal contingency" is checked in paragraph 3L{2),

Daliver a Copy of the wrltten appraisal to Seler,

then Buyer may not use

the loan contingency specified In paragraph 3L{1) to cance] this Agreement If the sole reason for not obtaining the loan is
that the appraisal relied upcn by Buyer's lander values the property at an amount less than that specified in paragraph
3L(2). 1 Buyer is unable to obtain the loan spacified solely for this reason, Seller may he entitled to Buyer's daposlt or

other legal remedies.
ﬁ) Fair Appraisal Act; See paragraph 33 for additional information.

personal proE:_erty manufactured home to be placed on the Property after Close Of Escrow.
CONSTRUC

construction loan.

of fhe condition of, and any other matter affecting, the Property,

approval of fhe cost for any insurance policy desired under this Agreement,

and approval of Selier's documents required in paragraph 17A.
TITLE:

T @ " @mo o0

ANUEACTURED HOWME PURCHASE: If checked in paragraph 3L{3), this Agresment is contingent upon Buyer acoulring a
JON LOAN FINANGING: If checked In varagraph 3L(4), this Agreement Is contingent upon Buyef oblaining a
INVESTIGATION OF PROPERTY: This Agreement is, as specified in paragraph 3L(5), contingent upen Buyer's acceplance
INSURANGCE: This Agreement Is, as specified in paragraph 3L{8), confingent upcn Buyer's agsessment of the availability and
REVIEW OF SELLER DOGUMENTS: This Agraement Is, as specified in paragraph 3L{7), contingent upon Buyer's review

(1y This Agreement is, as spedifled in paragraph 3L{8), conlingent upon Buyar's ability te obiain the titla poticy provided for in
paragraph 168G and on Buyer's review of a current Prefiminary Report and ltems ihat are disclosed or observable even If
not on record or not specified in the Preliminary Report, and satisfying Buyer regarding the current status of titie. Buyer is

advised to review all underlying dosuments and other matters affecting title, including, but nof fimited to, any desumenis or

deeds referenced in the Preliminary Report and an plotted easaments,

(2) Buyer has 5 Days after recaipt to review a revised Preliminary Report, If any, furnished by the Title Company and cancel
the transaction If the revised Prefiminary Repor reveals material or substantlal deviations from a previously provided

Preliminary Report.

I, CONDOMINIUM/PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISCLOSURES (IF APPLICABLE): This Agresment is, as spacified in

paragraph 3L(9), contingent upon Buyer's review and appraval of Common Intersst Disclosures redqui

and under paragraph 11E (‘Cl Discloguras”y,

ved by Civil Code § 4525

J. BUYER REVIEW OF LEASED OR LIENED ITEMS CONTINGENCY: Buyel's review af and abllity and wiilingness to assume
any lease, maintenance agreement or other ongoing financial obligation, or to accept the Properly subject to any lien,
disclosed pursuant to paragraph oB(2), is, as specified in paragraph 3L{10), a contingency of this Agreement. Any

agsumption of the lease shall not require any financial obli

gation or conttlbuiion by Seller. Seller, after first Dellvering a Netice

to Buyer to Perform, may cancel this Agreerant if Buyer, by the {ime speclfied in paragraph 3L.(10), refuses to enter into any
necessary writlen agresments to accept responalbililyrfor all obligations of Seller-disclosed leased or liened items,

K. REMOVAL OR WAIVER OF CONTINGENCIES WI

H{ OEFER: Buyer shall have no obligation to remove a contractual

sontingency unless Sefler has provided all reguired documents, reports, disclosures, and information pertaining to

that contingency. If Buyer does reimove a contingency without first recaiving al! required inform
relinquishing any contractual rights that apply to that contingency. If Buyer removes or waives an

atjon from Seller, Buyer Is
y contingencies without

an adequate understanding of the Propetty's condition or Buyer's ahility to purchase, Buyer is acting against the

advice of Agent,
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Docusign Envelope ID: BF40G12F-FATB-4D20-8988-08FFB7900B41

Property Addrese: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 82549 Date: Decemnber 7, 2024

L. REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCY OR CANCELLATION:

(1) For any contingency speclfied [n paragraph 3L, 8, or elsewhere Buyar shall, within the applicabie perlod

specified, remove the contingency or cancel this Agreement,

(2) For the conlingencies for review of Seller Documenis, Praliminary Report, and Condeminium/Planned Development
Disclosures, Buyer shall, within fha time specified in paragraph 3l or & Days afler Dallvery of the applicable Seller
Decuments, Preliminary Report, or Gl Disclosures, whichever occurs later, remove the applicable contingency in writing or

cancel this Agreement.

{3y If Buyer does nol remove a gontingency within the time speclfied, Seller, after first giving Buyer a Notice to Buyer to

Perform (G.A.R. Form NBP), shall have the right to cancel thls Agreement,

M. SALE OF BUYER'S PROPERTY: This Agreement and Buyer's abliity to obtaln financing are NOT contingent upon the sale of
any properly owned by Buyer unless the Sale of Buyer's Properly (C.AR. Form COP) Is checked as a contingency of this

Agreement in paragraph 3L(11),
9. ITEMS INCLUDED IN AND EXCLUDED FROM SALE:

A, NOTE TO BUYER AND SELLER: items fisted as includad of axcluded in the Muliiple Listing Service (MLS), flyers, marketing
materiais, or disclostres are NOT Included In the purchase price or excluded from the sale Unless specified In thls paragraph
or paragraph 3P or as Otherwlse Agreed, Any items included hereln are components of the Property and are not intended to

affect the price. All items are transferrad witholt Seller warranty.
B. [TEMS INCLUDED IN SALE:
é:l’zg All EXISTING fixtures and fittings thet are attached to the Property;

LEASED OR LIENED ITEMS AND SYSTEMS: Seller, within the time specifled In paragraph 3N{1), shall {iy disclase 1o
Buyer If any item or system specifted in paragraph 3P or 9B or otherwise included In the sale Is leased, or not owned by
Seller, or is suhject to any maintanance or other ongolng financial obligation, or spacifically subject fo a llen or other
encumbrance or loan, and (H) Deliver io Buyer all written materinls (such as lease, warranly, financing, ete) soncarning

any such item

(3) Seller represents that all ilems Included In the purchase price, unless Otherwise Agreed, {ij are owned by Seller and shall
be transferred free and clear of {iens and encumbrances, except the items and systems identifled pursuant to paragraph
9B(2), and {li) are transferred without Seller warranty regardless of value. Selter shall cooperate with the Identification of

any software or applications and Buyer's efforts to transfer any sarvices needed 1o operate any Smart Home Features ar

other items included in this Agreemant, Including, but not limited to, utllities or security systems.

(4) A complete inventory of all personal property of Seller currently used In the operation of the Properly and Included in the

purchase price shall be dalivered to Buyer within the fime specified in paragraph 3N{1},

(6) Seller shall dellver title to the personal property by Bill of Sale, free of all lens and encumbrances, and without warranty of

condition,

(8) As additlonal security for any note 1n favor of Seller for any part of the purchase price, Buyer shall execule a UCC-1
Financing Statement to be flled with the Secrefary of State, covering the personal property included In the purchase,

replacemant therecf, and Insurance proceeds,

C. ITEMS EXCLUDED FROM SALE: Unless Otherwlse Agraed, all items speclfied In paragraph 3P(2) are excluded from the sale.

10. ALLOCATION OF GOSTS

A, INSPECTIONS, REPORTS, TESTS, AND CERTIFICATES: Paragraphs 3Q(1), (2}, (3), and (13) only determines who s to
pay for the Inspection, report, test, cerlificate or service mentloned; it does not determine who is to pay for any work
recommended or identified in any such dooument. Agreements for payment of required work should he specified
elsewhere in paragraph 3Q, or 35, orina separate agreement (such as C.A.R. Forms RR, RRRR, ADM or AEA), Any

reports in these paragraphs shall be Delivered In the time specified in Paragraph AN

B. GOVERNMENT POINT OF SALE REQUIREMENTS: Point of sale Inspactiohs and raports refer to any such aclions requlred to
be completed before or after Close Of Escrow that afs reguired In order to close under any Law. [f any polnt of sale requirement
requires repalrs, retrofils or additional cosls beyond an inspection or report, further wrltten agresment fegarding costs Is required.
if an agreement is reached, and unless Parties Otherwise Agree to another lime perjod, any such repalr, retrofit, or work shall he
compieted prior to final verification of Property. If Buyer agrees to pa‘\i'for any portlon of such rapalr, Buyer, shall (i) directly pay to

the vendor completing the repair or (Il} provide an involce to Escrow

older, deposit funds Inte escrow sufficlent to pay for Buyer's

portion of such repair and request Escrow Holder pay the vendor completing the repair. If agreament is not reached within the

time for removing the Buyer Investigation contingency, then sither parly may cancel the Agreemeant,
14. SELLER DISGLOSURES:

A. WITHHOLDING TAXES: Buyer and Seller hereby instruct Escrow Holder to withhold the applicable required amounts to
comply with federal and California withholding Laws and forward such amounts to the Internal Revenue Service and Franchise
Tax Board, respectively, However, no faderal withholding is required if, prior fo Close Of Escrow, Seller Delivers (i) to Buyer
and Escrow Holder a fully completed affidavit (C.A.R, Ferm AS) sufficient to avold withholding pursuant to federal withholding
Law (FIRPTA); OR (i} fo a qualified substlfute (usually a title company or an independent escrow company) & fully cormplated
affidavit (C.A.R. Form AS) sufficlent to avold withholding gursuant {6 federal withholding Law AND the qualified substitute

Delivers to Bur}er and Escrow Holder an affidavli signed un
has received the fully compieted Seller’s affidavit and the Seller states that no federal withholding
other documertation satisfying the requirements under Internal Revenue Gode § 1445 (FIRPTA).

er penalty of perjury éC.A.R. Form QS? that the qualified substitute
s required; OR (iii} to Buyer
No withhalding Jg required

under Californla Law if, prier to Close OF Escrow, Escrow Holder has received sufficient documentation from Seller that no

withholding Is required, and Buger has beon informed by Escrow Halder.
B, NEGAN'S LAW DATABASE

ISCLOSURE: Notice: Pursuant to § 200,46 of the Penal Code, Information about specifled

registered sex offenders is made available to the public via an Internst Web sile maintained by the Department of Justice at
www.meganslaw.ca.gov, Depending on an offender's criminal history, this Information will include eithar the address at which
the offender resides or the community of residence and ZIP Code in which he or she resides. (Neither Seller nar Agent are
requlred to check this website. If Buyer wants further Information, Agant recommands that Buyer obtaln infarmation from this

webslte during Buyer's investigation contingency parlod. Agents do not have expertise In this area.)
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Docusign Envelope |D: BF40C12F-FATB-4D20-8088-08FFB79DOB41

Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, ADYLLWILD, 82548 __ Dale: December 7, 2024
C. NOTICE REGARDING GAS AND HAZARDOUS LIQUID TRANSMISSION PIPELINES; This notice is being provided simply
to Inform you that information about the general location of gas and hazardous liquid transmigsion pipeiinas is availahle fo the
public via'the National Plpeline Mapping Systern (NPMS) Internet Web slto maintained by the Unlted States Department of

Transportation at http‘.ﬂwww.npms.phmsa.dot.govl‘ To seek further Informatian about possible tranamisslon pipelines near

the Property, you may contast your local gas ufliity or other pipeline operators In the area, Contact information for pipeling

operators is searchable by ZIF Code and county on the NPMS Internet Website. (Nelther Seller nar Agent are required to
shack this webslte, 1f Buyer wants further Information, Agent recommends that Buyer obtain information from this website
during Buyer's investigation contingency petiod. A%ents do not have expertise In this area.)

b, NATURAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS: Beller shall, within the time specffied It paragraph 3N(1), if required by Law:
{i} Deliver to Buyer the earthquake gulde and environmental hazards booklet, and for all resldential prog:erty with 1-4 units and
any manufactured or moblle home uilt before January 1, 1960, fully complete and Dellver the Resldential Earthquake Risk
Disclosure Statement; and (fi} even i exempt from the obligaticn to provide a NHD, disclose if the Property is located in a
Speclal Flood Hazard Ared,; Potential Flooding {Inundation) Area; Very High Flre Hazard Zone; State Fire Responsibility Area;
Earthauake Fault Zone; Selsmic Hazard Zone: and (iii) disolose any other zone as required by Law and provide any othar
information required for those zones.

E, CONDOMINIUNM/PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISCLOSURES!

(1) Seller shall, within the time specifled In paragraph 3N(1), disclose to Buyer whether the Property 1s a gohdominium of {8
located In & planned development, other cammon Interest develaprent, or otherwise subject to covenants, conditions,
and restrictions (C.A.R. Form SPQ or ESD).

(2) 1§ the Properly Is a condominium or Is iocated in @ planned development or other comman interest developrmant with a
HOA, Seller shall, within the time spacified in paragraph 3N(3), order from, and pay any required fee as speciiied in paragraph
3Q(9) for tha following items to the HOA {C.A.R. Form HCA-IR): (i) Gopies of any documents required by Law (C.A.R. Form
HOA-RS); (i} disclosure of any pending or anticlpated clalm or ittgation by or against the HOA, (Iiﬂ a statément containing the
locatton and number of designated parking and slorage spaces; {lv) Gopies of the most recent 12 months of HOA minutes for
regular and SﬁBC'Ial meetings; (v) the names and contact information of all HOAs governing the Properly; {vi) pet restriclions;
and (vil) smoking restrictions (*Cl Disclosures"). Seller shall itemize and Deliver to Buyer all C Disclosures recelved from the
HOA and any Cl Disclosures in Seller's possession. Seller shall, as directed by Escrow Holder, deposit funds into escrow of
direct to HOA or management company to paﬁ for any of the above.

F. SOLAR POWER SYSTEMS: For properties with any solar panels or solar power systems, Seller shall, within the time
specified in paragraph 3N{1}, Deliver o Buyer all known information about the salar panels or solar power system. Seller shall
use the Solar Advisory and Questionnaire (C.AR. Form SOLAR),

G. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES: Within the fime specified in paragraph 3N(1), If Seller has actual knowledge, Seller shall
provide to Bulxer in wiiting, the following Information:

(1) LEGAL ROCEEDINGS: Any lawsuiis by or against Seller, threatening or affecting the Property, including any lawsuits
alleging a defect or deficiency In the Propetty or common areas, of any Known notices of abatement or citations fited or
issued against the Property.

(2) AGRICULTURAL USE: Whether the Property Is subject to restriclions for agricuitural use pursuant to the Williamson Act

Govarnment Code §3 51200-51246).

ﬂ EED RESTRICTIONS: Any deed restrictions or obligations.

40 FARM USE: Whether the Property ls In, or adiacent to, an area with Right to Farm rights (Givil Code § 3482.5 and § 3482.6).

5\ ENDANGERED SPECIES: Presence of endangered, threatened, "candidate” species, or wellands on the Properly.

6) ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS: Any substances, matarials, or products that may be an shvironmental hazard including,
but not limited to, ashestos, formaldshyde, radon gas, lead-baged palnt, fuel or chemical storage tanks, and contaminated
soll or water on the Property. ‘ )

(7) COMMON WALLS; Any faatures of the Propery shared in common with adjolning landowners, stch as walls, fences,
roag]s, gnd dr'rllveways, and agricuifure and domestlc walls whose use ot responsibllity for maintenance may have an effect
on the Property.

8) LANDLOCKED; The absence of legal of physical access to the Proferty.

o) EASEMENTS/ENCROACHMENTS: Any sncroachments, easements, of similar matters fnat may affect the Property.

10) SOIL FILL.: Any flli (compacted ar otherwise), or abandoned mining operations on the Property,

11} SOIL PROBLEMS: Any slippage, sliding, flooding, drainage, grading, or other soil problems.

12) EARTHQUAKE DAMAGE: Malor damage to the Property of any of the structures fram fire, eatthquake, floods, or landslides.

13y ZONING ISSUES: Any zoning violations, non-canforming uses, or viotations of *sethack” requirements.

14) NEIGHBORHOQOD PROBLEMS: Any nelqhborhood noise Broblems. or other nuisences.

15) SURVEY, PLANS, PERMITS AND ENG NEERING DOGUMENTS: If In Seiler's possession, Coples of surveys, plans,
specifications, permits and approvals, development plans, licenses, and engineering decuments, if any, prapared on
Saller's behalf on In Seller's possession.

('1EE5) VIOLATION NOTICES: Seller shall disclose any notice of violations of any Law flled or issued against the Property.

MELLO-ROOS TAX; 1915 BOND AGT: Within {he time specified in paragraph 3N(1), Soller shall; (i} make a good faith effort

to obtaln a notice from any local agencies that levy & sFecIai tax or assessment on the Proparty (or, If allowed, substantially

equivalent notice), pursuant to the Mello-Roos Commiuntty Facilities Act, and Impravement Bend Act of 1915, and (if) prompily

Dellver to Buyer any such hotice obtained. o

. KNOWN MATERIAL FACTS: Sellar shall, within the time specified in paragraph 3N(1), DISCLOSE KNOWN MATERIAL
FACTS AND DEFECTS affecting the Property, Ineluding, but not limited to, known insurance clalms within the past five years,
of provide Buyer with permisston to contast Insuret to get such Infarmation (C.AR. Form ARC), and make any and all other
disclosures revuired by Law. o

J. SELLER VAGANT LAND QUESTIONNAIRE: Seller shall, within the time speclflad in patagraph 3N{1), complete and provide
Buver with a Seller Vacant Land Questionnaire iG.A.R. Form VLQ),

K. SUBSEQUENT DISCLOSURES: in the even Seller, ptlor to Close Of Escrow, becomes awars of adverse conditions
materialiy affecting the Property, or any material Inaccuracy In disclosures, Information, of refresentattcns previously provided
to Buyer, Seller shall promptly Delivar a subsequent or amended disclosure or notice, in wiiting, cavering those ltems,
However, a subsequent or amended disclosure shall not be required for conditions and materlai [haccuracles of
which Buyer is otherwise aware of which are disciosed in reports provided to or obtalned by Buyer or ordered and

paid for by Buyet.
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Doausign Envelope ID: BE40C1 2F-FA7B-4D20-8988-08FFB7ODSB41
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD,

92549 Date: December 7, 2024

42. TENANCY RELATED DISCLOSURES: Within the time specified In paragraph 3N(1), and subject to Buyer's right of review, Seller
shall disclose, make available or Deliver, as applicable, to Buyer, the following information:

A. RENTAL/SERVICE AGREEMENTS: (i} Al current leases, renta

|

agreaments, ssivice coniracts, and other agraemsnis

pertaining to the cperation of the Property; (i) A rental statement including names of tenants, rental rates, period or rantal,

date of last rent increase, security de
=nd thelr duration. Seller represents that no tenant is entitled to any

osits, rental concessions, rebales or cther benefits, if any, and & list of delinquent rents

rebate, concession, or other benefit, except as set forth in

these documents. Seller represents that the documents to be furnished are thoze malntained in the ordinary and normal

course of business

B, INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENTS: If checked In paragraph 3R, the books and records for the Properly, if any,
including a statement of income and expense for the 12 months preceding Acceptance. Sefler repressnts that the books and
records are those maintained in the ordinary and norimal course of business and used by Seller in the coempuiation of federal

and siate income tax returng.

¢. TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES: If checked in paragraph 3R, Tenan{ Estoppe| Certificates (C.AR. Form TEC), Tenant

Estoppe! Cerlificates shall be

aclnowledge: t} that tenant(s)' rental ot lease agreements are unmodified and in full force and effect, (orif mo

completed by Seller or Seller's agent and delivered to tenani(s) for tenantése to sign and

ifiad, stating all

such modifications); (i) that no lessor defaults exist, and Siii) staling the amount of any prepald rent or security deposit. Seller
5

ghall exercise

ood falth to obtain ienam(s‘)' signature(
Seller cannot oblain signed Tenant Estoppe

. but Seller cannot guarantee tenant(s)' zoeperation. In the event
Cerlificates within the lime speciiied above, Seller shall natify Buyer and provide

the unsigned one that was provided to tenant(s?. ¥, after the time specified for Seller to Dellver the TEC to Buyer, any tenant{s)

sign and return a TEG to Seller, Seller shall De

iver that TEC to Buyer,

D. SELLER REPRESENTATIONS: Uniess otherwise disclosed under paragraph 11, paragraph 12, or under any disclosure

Delivered to Buyer:
(1) Seller represents that Seller has no actual knowledge that

any tenant(s): (i) has any cuirent pending 1awsult(sz.

Investigation(s), Inaviry(ies), action(s}, or other proceeding(s) affecling the Proparty of the right to use and occupy i, (1)

has any unsalisfied mechanics or materialman llen(s) affecting the Property, and (i) is the subject of a bankruptey. If
Selier receives any such nolies, prior to Close Of Escrow, Seller shall immediately notify Buyer.

() Seller represents that no tenant s enfitled to any rebate, concessions, ot other benefit, except as set forth in the rental

service agreements.

(3) Seler represents that the documents to he furnished are those malntained in the ordinary and notmal course of business and
the income and expanse statements are and used by Seller in the computation of federal and state income tax returns.

13. CHANGES DURING ESCROW:
A. Prior to Close Of Escrow,

Seller may engage in the followlng acls (“Proposed Changes”), subject to Buyer's tights in

paragraph 138: (i) rent or leasa any vacant unit or other part of the premises, {ii} atter, modify, or extend any exlisting renial or
jease agreement; (ill) enter into, alter, maodify, or extend any service confract(s); or (iv) change the status of tha candition of

the Property.

B. (1) Atleast7 Days priorto any Proposed Changes, Seller shall Dellver written notice to Buyer of such Proposed Change
(23 Within 5 Days after receipt of such notice, Buyer, in writing, may give Seller notice of Buyer's objection {o the Proposed
Changes in which case Seller shall not make the Proposed Changes.
14. SECURITY DEPOSITS: Securlly deposits, if any, to the extent they have not been applied by Seller in aocordarice with any rental
agreernent and current Law, shall be transferred (o Buyer on Close Of Escrow. Saller shall notify each tenant, in compiiance with

the California Civil Code

18, BUYER'S INVESTIGATION OF PROPERTY AND MATTERS AFFECTING PROPERTY:
A. Buyer shall, within the time specified in paragraph 3L{&), have fhe right, at Buyer's expense untess Otherwise Agreed, to

conduct ingpections, investigations, tests, surveys and other siudies
B. Buyer \nvestigations include, bui are not limited to
(1) Inspections regarding any physical attributes of the Property of
(A A general Inspaction,

("Buyer Investigations”).

ems connected to the Property, such as:

(B) An Inspection for lead-based paint and oiher lead-based paint hazards.
{C) An inspection s]pecificaily for wood destraying pests and organisms, Any Inspection for wood destroying pests and

organisms shal

be prepared by a registered Structural Pest Control company; shall cover the maln building and

aftached struciures: may cover detached structures; shall NOT include water tests of shower pans on upper lovel
Units unless the ownars of property below the shower consent: shall NOT include roof coverings; and, If the Property

is a unit in a condominium of other commaen 1

nterest subdivision, the inspeation shall include only the separate

interest and any exclusive-use areas being transfarred, and shall NOT include common areas; and shall include a
report ("Pest Conirol Repart’) showing the findings of the company which shali be separated into sectlons for evident
infestation or infections (Section 1) and for conditions ikely to lead to Infestation or Infection (Saction 2},

)
responsible for obtaining and paying for the survey, Buyer
within the time specified In paragraph 3L(6), Buyer has 5
the Buyer's Investigation sontingency.

A phase one erviranmental survey, paid for and obtained by the party indicated in paragraph 3Q(2). If Buyer is

shall act dligently and in good faith- to obtaln such survey
Days after recelving the survey to remove this portlan af

{E) An?rnolher apecific nspections of the physical condition of the land and improvements,

{2) Buyer

vestigatlons of any other matter affecting the Property, other than thase that are speclfied as separate contingencies.

Buyer Investigations do not include, amang other things, an assessment of the availability and cost of general homeowner's
insurance, flood insurance, and fire insurance. See, Buyer's Vacant Land Additional Inspection Advisory (C.AR, Form

BVLIA) for mote.

C. Without Seller's prior wiilten consent, Buyer shall neithar make nor cause to be made: {}) invasive or destructive Buyer
Investigations, except for minimaliy invasive testing required to prepare a Pest Gontrol Report, which shall not include any
holes or dilling through stucco or similar rpaterial; or (I} ingpeclions by any governmental buiiding or zoning inspector o

governmant employee, uniess required by Law.

D. Seller shall make the Properly avallable for alt Buysr lswesti%ations. Sallar Is not obligated to move any extsting personal property.

Seller shall have waler, gas, electricity and all operable pilot

ights on for Buyar's investigations and through the date pssession is

defiverad to Buyar, Buyer shail, (i) by the fime specified in paragraph 3L(5), camplate Buyer Investigations and safisfy themselves
as to the condition of the Propery, and either remove fhe contingency or cancel this Agreement, and (i1} by the time specified

in paragraph 3L(5) or 3 Days after raceipt of any Investigation report, whichever is later, glve Saeller at no cost, complete
Coptes of all such reports obtained by Buyer, which obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement, This Delivery of

investigation reports shall not inclide any appraisal.
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Docusign Envalope [D: BF40CT2F-FA7B-4D20-8986-08FFB79D9B41
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92548 Date: December 7, 2024
E.

P.
Q.

Buyer Indemnity and Seller protection for entry upon the Property: Buyer shall: (i) keep ihe Properly free and clear of

liens; (1t} repair alf damage arising from Buyer Investigations; and {iii) indemnify and hold Selier harmless- from all resulting

kability, claims, demands, damages and costs. Buyer shall carry, or Buyer shall require anyone acting oh Buyer's behailf fo

carry, policies of liability, workers' compensation and other applicable Insurance, dafending and protecting Selier from Tiability

for any injurles o persons or praperty occurring during any Buyer Investigations or wark done con the Properly a Buyer's

direction prior to Close Of Escrow, Seller is advised that certain protections may be afforded Seller by recording a "Notice of

Non-Responsiblity' (C.AR, Form NNR) for Buyer Investigations and work done on the Property at Buyer's direction. Buyer's

obfigations under this Earagraph shall survive 1he termination of this Agreement,

BUYER 1S 8TRONGLY ADVISED TO INVESTIGATE THE CONDITION AND SUITABILITY OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE

PROPERTY AND ALL MATTERS AFFECTING THE VALUE OR DESIRABILITY OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUT

NOT LIMITED TD, THE ITEMS SPECIFIED BELOW. [F BUYER DOES NOT EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS, BUYER 1S

ACTING AGAINST THE ADVICE OF BROKERS, BUYER UNDERSTANDS THAT ALTHOUGH CONDITIONS ARE DFTEN

DIEFICULT TO LOCATE AND DISCOVER, ALL REAL PROPERTY CONTAINS CONDITIONS THAT ARE NOT READILY

APPARENT AND THAT MAY AFFECT THE VALUE OR DESIRABILITY OF THE PROPERTY. BUYER AND SELLER ARE

AWARE THAT BROKREES DG NOT GUARANTEE, AND IN NO WAY ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE CONDITION

OF THE PROPERTY. BROKERS HAVE NOT AND WILL NOT VERIFY ANY OF THE ITEMS IN PARAGRAPH 18, UNLESS

OTHERWISE AGREED IN WRITING. .

SIZE, LINES, ACCESS, AND BOUNDARIES: Lot size, property lines, legal or physical access, and boundaries including

fealures of the Proparty shared in common with adjoining landowners, such as walls, fences, roads, and driveways, whose UEe

or responsibllity for maintenance may have an effect on the Property and any encroachments, sasements, or similar matters

that may affect the Property. (Fences, hedges, walls, and other natural ot constructed barriers or markers do not necessarily

identlfy true Property boundaries. Property lines may be verified by survey,) (Unless otherwise specified in wriling, any
numerical statements by Brokers regarding 1ot size are APPROXIMATIONS ONLY, which have not heen and will not be

verified, and should not be relied upon by Buyer.)

ZONING AND LAND USE: Past, present, of proposed laws, ordinances, referendums, initlatives, voles, appllcations, and -
Fermiis affecting the current uss of the Property, future davelopment, zoning, budiding, size, govemmenial permits and

nspactions. Any zoning violations, non-conforming uses, or violations of “setback’ requirements. (Buyer should &lso

investigate whether these matters affect Buyer's intended use of the Property.

UTILITIES AND SERVICES: Avallablity, costs, restrictlons, and location of utilitles and services, including but not limited to,
sewerage, sanitation, septic and leach lines, waler, electrivity, gas, telephane, cable TV, and drainage,

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS: Potential environmental hazards, including but not limited to, asbesios, lead-hased paint and
other lead contamination, radon, methane, other gases, fuel, oll or chemical storage tanks, contaminated soil or water,

hazardous wasts, waste disposal sites, electromagnetic fields, nuclear sources, and other substances, including mold
{alrborne, toxic, or otharwise), fungus or similar contaminant, meterials, products, or condiiions.

SEOLOGIC CONDITIONS: Geologic/selsmic conditions, soil and terrain stability, sultabllity ahd drainage including slippage,

sfiding, flooding, drainage, grading, fill compacted or otherwige), of other soil problems.

NATURAL HAZARD ZONE: Speclal Flood Lazard Areas, Potenfial Flooding (inundation) Areas, Very High Hazard Zones,

State Féreb RLesponaihislty Areas, Earthquake Fault Zones, Seismic Hazard Zones, or any other zone for which discloswe s
recuirad by Law.

P§OPERTY DAMAGE: Major damage to the Property of any of the struclures or non-structural systems and components and
any personal property included in the sale from fire, earthquake, floods, landslides, or other causes,

NEIGHBORHOOD, AREA, AND PROPERTY CONDITIONS: Nelghborhood ot are conditions, including Agriculiural Use
Restrictions pursuant to the Williamson Act (Government Code §§ 51200-51295), Righi to Farm Laws (Civil Code § 3482.5
and § 3482.8), schools, proximity and adequacy of law enforcement, crime statlstics, the proximity of registered felons or
offenders, fire proteclion, other government services, availability, adequacy, and cost of any speed-wired, wireless internet
connections, or other telecommunications or other technology services and installations, proxitaity io cammercial, industial, or
agricuitural activitles, axisting and proposed transportation, construction and development that may affect noise, view, or
traffic, airport noise, nolse of odor from any source, abandoned mining operations on the Property, witd and domestic animals,
other nuisances, hazards, or circumstances, protected species, watland properties, botanical diseases, histaric or other
governmeantally protected sites or improvements, cemeleries, fadiliies and condition of comman arsas of common intetest
subdivisiohs, and possible lack of complianca with any governing documents or Owners' Association requirements, conditions,
and influences of signlficance to certain cultures andfor religlons, and personal needs, requirements, and preferences of

Buyer,

GOyMMON INTEREST SUBDIVISIONS; OWNER ASSOCIATIONS! Facilities and condition of commoh aréas (facllities stich
as pools, tennls coutts, walkways, or other areas ca-owned in undivided interest with others), Owners' Association that has
any authority over the subject properly, CC&Rs, or other deed restrictions or cbligations, and possible lack of compliance with
any Ownere' Assoclation requirements,

SPECIAL TAX: Any local agencies that levy & special tax on the Property pursuant to the Meilo-Roos Community facitities Act
or Improvemant Bend Act of 1915,

RENTAL PROPERTY RESTRICTIONS: Some cithes and counties impose restiictions that limit the amount of rent that can be
chargad, the maximum number of oceupants, and the right of landiord to terminate a tenancy.

MANUFACTURED HOME PLACEMENT: Condltions that ray affect the ability to place and use a manufaciured home on the Property.

R.
16, TITLE AND VESTING:

A.

B.

C.

Buyer shall, within the time specified in paragraph 3N(1), be provided a current Preliminary Report by the person rasponsible
for paying for the title report in paragraph 3Q(5). If Buyer is responsible for paying, Buyer shall act diligently and in goad faith
to obtain such Preliminary Report within the time specified. The Prefiminary Report is only an offer by the fitle insurer to issus a
poliey of {itle insurance and may not contaln every Hem affecting title. The company roviding the Prefiminary Report shall,
prior to issuing a Preliminary Report, conduct a search of the Generat Index for all Sellers except banks or other institutional
[enders salling properties they aecquired through foreclesure {REQs), corporations, and governmant entities,

Title is taken In Its present condition subject to all sncumbrances, easements, covenants, conditions, rastrictions, rights and
other matiers, whether of record or not, &s of the date of Acceptance except for: él) monetary liens of record unless Buyer is
assuming those obligations or taking the Property subject to those obligations; an (if) those matters which Seller has agreed
to remove in willing. For any llen ar matter not being transferred upon sals, Seller will take necessary gotlon ta deliver {itle fiee
and clear of such lien or matter, )

Seller shall within 7 Pays after request, give Escrow Holder necessary information to clear fitle.

o8
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Properiy Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT. IDYLLWILD, 92549 Date: December 7, 2024
D. Seller shall, within the time specifled Ih paragraph aN(1), disclose to Buyer all matters known to Seller affecting fitle, whether

of record or hot,

E. If Buyer Is a legal entity and the Property purchase price |s at least $300,000 and the purchase price is made without a bank
loan or similat form of external finansing, a Geographic Targeting Ordar (GTO) lssued by the Financial Crimes Enforcament
Network, U,S. Department of the Treasury, requires tltie companies to collect and report cartaln Information about the Buyer,

depending on where the Pro orty s located, Buyer agreas to cooparate with the tille company's effort to coraply with the GTO,

F. Buyer shail, after Close Of Escrow, recelve a recorded grant deed or any othet conveyance dooument raquired Lo convey lifle

{For example, for stock cooperetive of tenanoy In coimmon, respectively, an assignment of stock certificate or assignment of
seller's Interest in the real properly), includir_}r};1 ofl, mineral and water rights If currently owned by Ssller, Title shail vest as

designated in Buyer's vesting insfructions.

e recording document shall contain Buyer's post-ciosing malling address 1o

enable Buyer's recaipt of the recorded conveyanoe docurmant from the County Racorder, THE MANNER OF TAKING TITLE
MAY HAVE SIGNIFICANT LEGAL AND TAX EONSEQUENCES. CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.

. Buyer shall receive a Standard Coverage Owner's CLTA policy of lille Insurance, An ALTA policy or the addition of sndorsements
may provide greater coverage for Buyer, A tille company, at Buyer's request, can provida information about the avaliablilly,
desirabliily, coverage, and cost of varlous {iie Insurance coverages and endersements. f Buyer desires tille coverage ofher
than that required by this paragraph, Buyer shall Instruct Escrow Holder In wriling and shali pay an increase in cost.

17. TIME PERIODS; REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCIES; CANCELLATION RIGHTS: The following time petlods may only be
extended, altered, modified or chan sed by mutual written agreement. Ahy removal of centingencles or cancellation under
this paragraph by olther Buyer or Seller ntust be exerclsed in good faith and in writing (C.A.R, Form CR-B, CR-S or CC).
A. SELLER DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS: Setler shall, within the time specified in paragraph 3N(1), Dellver to Buyer all reporis,

dlsclosures and information ("Reports®) for which Sellar s respansible as spedifiad in paragraphe 98(2), 10, 11A, 11D, 12A,

428, 12C, 18A, 18D, and 3

386,
B. BUYER REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS) REPAIR REQUEST; CONTINGENCY REMOVAL OR CANGELLATION
(1) Buyer has the time specified in paragraph 3 to: () perform Buyer Investigations: review all disclosures, Reparts, lease

documents to be assumed by Buyer pursuant to paragraph 8B{2), and other applicable informat

from Seller; and approve all matters affecting the Property.

t
(2) Buyer may, within the time specified in paragraph 3L.(5), request that Seller make repalrs o

ion, which Buyer receives

r take any other action

regarding the Property (C,AR. Form RR), Sefler has no obligation to agree to or respond to Buyer's requests (CAR.

Eort RR of RRRR). If Sellar doss not agree of does not rospond, Buyer is not vonfractually entifle

olher regquests made and may oniy cancel based on conlingenctes in this Agreement.

to have tha repairs or

(3) Buyer shall, by the and of the limes spacified in paragraph 3L (or as Otherwisa Agreed), Deliver to Seller a removal of
ihe appllcable contingency oF canceliation of this Agreement (C.AR. Form CR-B or CC). Buyer Is advlsed not fo remove
contingencies related to review of docurnents until afler the documents have been Deliveréd. If Dalivary of any Report occurs

after & contractual conlingency pertaining to that Repott has already been waived or remaved, the Delivery of the Report dees

not revive the conlingency.

(4) Continuation of Contingency: Even after the end of the time specified in paragraph 3L and b
all, pursuant to paragraph 17C, Buyer retalns the right, in wrlting, to elther (I} remove rem
(ily cancel this Agreement based on & remalning contingency. Once Buyer's writien remova

Delivered to Seller, Seller may not cancel this Agreement pursuant to paragraph 17C{ ).
C. SELLER RIGHT TO CANCEL!

efore Seller cancels, If al
gining contingencies, of
| of all contingencies g

(1) SELLER RIGHT TO CANCEL; BUYER CONTINGENCIES: If, by the time specified in thls Agreement, Buyer does not

Deliver to Seller a ramoval of the applicable contingency or cancellation of this Agreement,
Delivering to Buyer a Notice to Buyar to Perform (C.A.R. Form NBPF}, may cancel this Agreemer

)
shall authorize the return of Buyer's deposit, except for fees incurmed bg Buyer
{2y SELLER RIGHT TO CANGCEL; BUYER CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS:

then Seller, after first
t. In such event, Seller

eller, after first Delivering to Buyer a Notice to Buyer

fo Perform, may cancel this Agreement if, by the time specified In this Agresment, Buyer does not take the following action(s):
(1) Deposit funds as requirad by paragraph 3D({1) or 3D(2) or If the funds deposite pursuant to paragraph 3D{T) or 3D(2)
are not yood when deposited; (i) Deliver updated contact information for Buyer's lender(s) as required by paragraph 5C(3);
{1} Dellver verification, or a satlsfactory vetifioation if Seller reasonably disagproves of the verlfication already provided,
as required by paragraph 5B or gA; (iv) Deliver a letler as required by paragraph 8B; {v) In writing assume or accept
jeases or llens specified In patagraph 8J: {vi) Caaperate with the fitle company's effort to comply wlth the GTO as required

by paragraph 16E; (v1i) Slgn or initial a separate liquidated damages form for an increased depos|
5A(2) and 37; (vill) Provide evidence of authority to Sign in a representalive capacily as specified
Parform any addiional Buyar contractual obligation(s) included in this Agresment. In such event,

t as raquired by paragraph
in paragraph 38; or {ix)
Seller shall authorize the

return of Buyer's deposlt, except for foes allocated to Selter In thig Agreament and already paid by Escrow prior fo

cancellation of this Agreement and notification to Lscrow,

(3) SELLER RIGHT TO CANCEL; SELLER CONTINGENCIES: Seller may tancel this Agresment by good falth exercise of

any Seller contingency included In this Agreement, of Otherwise Agreed, so long as that con

bean removed or walved in wriling.
D. BUYER RIGHT TO CANCEL:

tingency has not already

(1) BUYER RIGHT TO CANGEL; SELLER CONTINGENGCIES: If, by the time specified in this Agresment, Seller doss not
Deliver 1o Buyer a removal of the aPpllcabie contingency or cancellation of this Agresment, then Buyer, after first

Delivering to Seller a Notlea to Seller

o Perform (C.AR. Form N&P), may cancel this Agreement. n such event, Seller

shall authorize the return of Buyer's deposit, except for feas allocated to Seller In the Agreement and already pald by

Esarow prior to cancellation of this Agreament and notification to Escrow.

{2y BUYER RIGHT TO CANGEL; SELLER CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS: If, by the time specified, Seller has net Delivered any
item spzcified In paragraph 3N(1) or Seller has not performed any Seller contraclua! obligation included In this Agreement
by the time speclfled, Buyer, afiar first Dellvering to Seller a Notice to Seller to Perform, may cancel this Agreement.

(3) BUYER RIGHT TO CANCEL; BUYER CONTINGENCIES: Buyer may cancel this Agresment by good faith exerclse of

any Buyer contingerioy included in paragraph 8, or Otherwiss Agreed, so long as that contingency has not already been

removed In wiithng,
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Docuslan Envelope ID; BF40G1 2F-FA7R-4D20-8988-08FFB73D9B4 1
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 52549 . Date: December 7, 2024
E.

18,

18,

20,

21,

VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 11 OF 17) Buyers Intials (% / _____ Sellers Inils / e

NOTICE TO BUYER OR SELLER TO PERFORM: The Notlce to Buyer to Perform or Notios to Seller to Perform shall: (i) be In
wilting; (i) be Slgned by the applicable Buyer or Seller; and (1l}) glve the other Party at least 2 Days after Dellvery (or until the
time spatified In the applicable paragraph, whichever ocours last) to take the applicable aclon. A Notice to Buyer to Parform or

Notice to Seller to Perform may hot be olivered any earller than 2 Days prior fo the Scheduled Parformance Day to remove a

oohtingeney or cancel thls Agraement or meet an obligation gpecified In paragraph 17, excetp))t for Close of Eserow which shall

te Dellverst! Undet the lenms of paragraph 17G, whether or not the Seheduled Parformance Day falls on a Salurday, or Sunday
or legal holiday. If & Notloe to Buyer to Perform or Notios to Seller to Perform is incorractly Delivered or spatifles a time less than

{he agreed time, the notice shall he deemed Invalic and vold, Howsver, If the notlee Is for muitiple iems, the notioe shall be valld

for all contingencles and contractual actions fer which the Delivery of the notice is within tha time permitted in the Agresment and

vold as to the ofhers. Seller or Buyer shali be required to Deliver a new Notice to Buyer to Perform or Notlce to Seller to Perform
with the spacliled timeframs,

E, EFFECT OF REMOVAL OF CONTINGENCIES:

(1) REMOVAL OF BUYER CONTINGENCIES: If Buyer removes any contingency or cancellation #ights, uhless Otherwise
Agreed, Buyer shall conclusively be deemed to have: (i) completed all Buyer |nVHsti?aﬁ0nS, and review of Reports and
other applicable Information and disclosures pertaining to that contingency or cancellation right; {ii) elected fo proceed
with the transactlon:; and (1) assumed all liability, responslbility and expense for the non-delivery of any Reports,
disclosures or information outaide of Seller's control and for any Repairs of corrections pertaining to that contingency or
cancellation right, or for the Inability to obtaln financing.

{2) REMOVAL OF SELLER CONTINGENCIES: If Saller removes any contingency or cancellation rights, unless Otherwlse
Agreed, Seller shall conclusively be deemed to have: {i) satisfied themselves regarding such contingency, (i) elected fo
proceed with the transaction; and (1if) given up any right to cancel this Agreement based on such contingency.

G. DEMAND TO CLOSE ESCROW: Before Buyer or Seller may cancel this Agreement for failure of the other Party to close
asorow pursuant to this Agreemant, Buyer or Saller must first Dellver to the other Parly a Demand fo Close Escrow (C.AR.
Form DCE). The DCE shall: {I) be Slgned by the applicable Huyer or Seller; and {1} give the cther Party at least 3 Days after
Delivery to close escrow. A DCE may not be Delivered any earlier than 3 Days prior (o the Scheduled Performance Day for the
Close Of Escrow. If a DCE Is incorrectly Delivered or specifies a time less than the agresd time, the DCE shall be desmed
Invalid and vold and Seiler or Buyer shall be required to Deliver a new DCE,

H. EFFECT OF CANGELLATION ON DEPOSITS: if Buyer or Seller gives written notica of cancellation pursuant to righls duly
exerclsed under the terms of this Agreerment, the Parties agree to Slgn and Dalver mutual instructions to cancel the sale and
ascrow and release deposils, if any, to the Party entitled ta the funds, less (i} fees and costs pald by Escrow Holder on behalf
of that Party, If required by this Agreement; and (Il) any escrow fee charged to that party. Fees and costs may be payable to
service providers and vendors for services and products provided during escrow. A release of funds wil! require mutual
Slgned release Instructions from the Partles, judiclal declsion or atbitration award. A Party may he subject to a civll
penalty of up to $1,000 for refusal to Slgn cancellation instructions If no good faith dispute exists as to which Party Is
enfltiad to the deposited funds (CIvll Code § 1057.3). Note: Nelther Agents nor Escrow Holder are qualified to provide
any oplnion on whether sither Party has acted in good faith or which Party Is entitled to the deposited funds. Buyer
and Seller are advised to seek the advice of a qualifled Callfornia real estate attorney regarding this matter,

REPAIRS: Repalrs shall be completed prior to final verlfication of condition uniess Otherwise Agreed. Repalrs to be performed at

Seller's expense may be performed by Seller or through others, provided thaf the work complies with applicable Law, including

governmenta! permit, [nspection and approval requirements, Repairs shall be performed In a good. skillful manner with materials of

quallty and appearance comparable to exlsling materials. Buyer acknowledges that axact restoration of appearance or cosmetic
items following all Repairs may not be possible, Seller shall: {i} obtain invoices and pald recelpts for Repairs performed by others,

(ii) prepare a written statement indicating the Repairs performed by Seller and the date of such Repairs; and {ili) provide Copies of

involoes and paid recelpts and statements to Buyer prior to final verification of condition.

FINAL VERIFICATION OF GONDITION; Buyer shall have the rght to make a final verification of the Property candifion within the

time specified in paragraph 8J, NOT AS A CONTINGENCY OF THE SALE, but solelﬁ to confirm: (1) the Property Is majntained

pursuant to paragraph 78, (If) Rapalrs have been completed as agreed; and (ili) Seller has complled with Seller's other obligaiions
under this Agreement (C.AR. Farm VP),

PRORATIONS OF PROPERTY TAXES AND OTHER ITEMS: Unless Otherwise Agreed, the following items shall be PAID CURRENT

and prorated between Buyer and Seller as of Close Of Escrow: raal praperty laxes and assessments, interest, Seller rental payments,

HOA regular assessments due prior to Close Of Escrow, premiums oh insurance assumed bv Bu{yer. peyments on bonds and

assessments assumed by Buyer, and payments on Mello-Roos and other Sdpaoial Assassment District bonds and assessments that

are now a llen, Seller shall pay any HOA spacial or emergency assessmants due prior to Close Of Escrow. Tha following ltems shall be
assumed by Buyer WITHOUT CREDIT toward the purchase price; prorated payments on Melflo-Roos and other Special Assessmant

District bonds and assessments and BOA special or emergency assessments that are due after Close OF Escrow, Froperty will be

reassessed upon change of ownership, Any supplemental tax bills delivered to Escrow Holder prior to closing shall be prorated and

paid as fallows: (I} for periods after Close Of Escrow, by Buyer; and (it} for periods prier to Close Of Escrow, by Seller (see CAR,

Form SPT or SBSA for further infortiation). Seiler agrees all service fees, mzintenance cosls and utility bills witl be pald current up and

through the date of Close Of Escrow, TAX BILLS AND UTILITY BILLS ISSUED AFTER OLOSE OF ESCROW SHALL BE HANDLED

DIRECTLY BETWEEN BUYER AND SELLER, Prorations shall be made based on a 30-day month.

BROKERS AND AGENTS:

A, CONPENSATION: Seller or Buyer, of bolly, as applicable, agree lo pay compensation to Broker as specified in a separats
wiltten agresmeni betwsen Broker and that Selier or Buyer, Compensation is payable upen Close Of Escrow, or If escrow
does not close, as otherwise specified in the agreament between Broker and that Sellsr or Bui/er. If Saller agress to pay the
obligation of Buyer to compensate Buyer's Broker (see paragraph 3G(3)}, Seller shall be antitled to & copy of the pertion of
the written compensation agreement between Buyer and Buyer's Broker Identifying the compensation o be pald, See CAR.
Form SPBB for further Infarmation.
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Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 925648 Date! Decoember 7, 2024

B. SCOPE QF DUTY: Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that Agent: (ij Does not dedlde what orice Buyer should pay or
Seller should accept; (1) Does not guarantee the condition of the Propaity, c}iii) Dnes not guarantee the perormance, adaguacy or
campleteness of Inspecilons, services, producls or repairs provided or made by Ssller ar others; {iv) Doas not have an obligation
to conduet an Inspaction of common areas or areas off the site of the Property; (v} Shall nat be responsible for identifying defects
on the Property, in common areas, or offslte unless such defacts are visuall%( absatvable by an inspecton of reasonably accessibie
areas of the Properly or are known to Agent; (v} Shall not be responsible for Inspecting public records or permits concernitg the
tille or use of Preparty; (vii) Shall not be responsible for Identifylng the locatlon of boundary lines or other ltems affecting tille; (viii)
Shall not be responsible for verifying square footage, representations of others or Information contained In investigation reports,
Mulliple Listing Service, advertisements, flyers or other promotional material; ng Shall not be respansible for determining the fair
market value of the Property or any persohal property included in the sale; (x) hall not ke responsible for providing legal or tax
advice regarding any aspect of a transaction entered into by Buyer or Seller; and (xi} Shall not be responsible for providing other
advice or Information that excaads the knowledge, education and experlence required to perform real estate licensed activity.
Buyer and Seller agree to ssek legal, tex, insurance, title and other desirad assistance from appropriate professlonals.

C. BROKERAGE: Neither Buyer nor Seller has ulllized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation g, a lleensed
real estate broker (individual or corporate), agent, finder, or other entity, other than as spedified In this Agreement, in
connection with any act relating to the Property, including, but not limlted to, inquiries, infroductions, consultations, and
negotiations leading to ihis Agresment. Buyer and Seller each agree to Incdlemmnify and hold the other, the Brokers spaclfied
hereln and thelr agents, harmleas from and agains! ahy costs, expenses of llability for compensation claimed Inconsistent with
the warranty and representation in this paragra:

h.
22, JAOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS TO ESCROW I-FOLDER:

23,

24.

The following paragraphs, or applicable portions thereof, of this Agreement constitute the joint escrow instructions of
Buver and Seller to Escrow Holder, which Escrow Holder is to use along with any related counter cffers and addenda, and any
additional mutual Instructions to close the escrow: {)aragraphs 1, 34, 38, 3D-G, 3N(2), 3Q, 35, 4A, 4B, BA{1-2}, 8D, 5E, 114,
11E{2), 16 (except 16D), 17H, 20, 21A, 22, 26, 32, 35, 38, 40, and 41, |f a Copy of the separate compensation agreament(s)
provided far In paragraph 21A is deposited with Esctow Halder by Agent, Escraw Holder shall accept such agresment(s} and
pay out from Buyer's or Sellar's funds, or both, as applicabie, the Broker's compensatlon provided for In such agreement(s).
The tetms and conditions of this Agraament not set forth in the specified paragraphs are additional maters for the Information of
Escrow Holder, but abaut which Escrow Holder nead not be concarmad,

B. Buyer and Seller will recelve Escrow Holder's yeneral provislons, if any, directly from Escrow Holder. To the extent the general
rovisions are incansigtent or conflict with this Agreement, the generall_:arovlsicns will control a8 to the dutles and obligations of
scrow Holder only, Buyer and Seller shall Sign and refurn Escrow Holder's general provisions or supplemantal instructions

within the time specified In paragraph 3N{2), Buyer and Seller shall execute addltlohal Instructlons, documents and forms
provided by Escrow Holder that are reasonably necessary to close the ascrow and, as directed by Escrow Holder, within 3
Days, shall pay ta Escrow Holder or HOA or HOA management company or athers any fee required by paragraphs 3, 8, 11,
or elsewhera In this Agreement,

C. A Copy of this Agreement including any counter offer(s) and addenda shall be delivered to Escrow Holder withn 3 Days after
Acceptance, Buyer and Seller authorize Escrow Holder 1o accept and rely on Copies and Signatures as dofined in this
Agreement as offginals, to open escrow and for ather purposes of escrow. The validlty of this Agreement as between Buyer
and Seller is not affected by whether or when Escrow Holder Signs this Agreement, Eacrow Holdet shall provide Seller's
Statement of Information to Title Company when recelved from Selier, If a separate company is providing title tnsurance, If
Seller dolivers an afiidavit to Escrow Holder to satisfy Seller's FIRPTA obiigation under paragraph 11A, Escrow Helder shall
dellver to Buyer, Buyer's Agent, and Seller's Agent a Qualified Substitute staternent that complies with federat Law. (f Escrow
Holder's Qualified Substitule staterment does not comply with federal law, the Parties Instruct escrow to withhold all applicable
raquirad amounts under paragraph 11A.

D. Agents are not & parly to the sacrow except for the sole purpose of racelving compensation pursuant to paregraph 21A. If a
Copy of the saparate compansation agreement(s) is deposited with Escrow Holder by Agent, Escrow Holder shall accept such
agreemeni(s) and pay out from Bu?rer‘s ar Seller's funds, or both, as applicable, the Broker's compensation provided for in such
agreementgs). Escrow Holder shall provide to Buyer and Seller, slther jointly or separately, a closing stalement or other writen
documentation showing the amount of campensation pald 1o, respectively, Buyer's Broker and Seller's Broker. Buyer and Seller
irr@vacably assign to Brokers compensation specified In paragraph 214, and irevocably ingiruct Escrow Haolder to disburse
those funds to Brokers at Close Of Escraw or pursuant to any other mutually executed canceliation agreemant, Compensation
instructions can be amended or revoked only with the written consent of Hrokars. Buyer and Seller shall release and held
harmiess Etscrow Holder from any liability resulting from Escrow Holder's payment to Braker(s) of compensation pursuant to this
Agrsemant,

E. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that Escrow Holder may require involeas for ex?enses under this Agreement, Buyer and Seller,
upon request by Escrow Holdar, within 3 Days or within a sufficlent tme to close ascrow, whichever is sooner, shall provide
any such invoices to Escrow Holder.

F. Upon recelpt, Escrow Holder shall provide Buyer, Seller, and each Agent verlficatlon of Buyer's deposit of funds pursuant to
paragraph 5A{1} and 5A(2). Once Escrow Holder becomes aware of any of the following, Escrow Holder shall immediately
nolify each Agent: (i) If Buyer's initial or any additional deposit or down payment is not made pursuant to this Agreement, or is
not good at time of deposif with Escrow Holder; or (il) if Buyer and Seller instruct Escrow Holder to cancel escrow.

G. A Copy of any amendment that affacls any paragreph of this Agreement for which Esarow Holder |s responsible shall be
dotivered to Eacrow Holder within 3 Days affer mutual execution of the amendment.

SELECTION OF SERVICE PROVIDERS: Agents do nol guarantee the performanca of any vendors, service or product providers

("Providers"), whether referred by Agent or selected by Buyer, Seller or other person. Buyer and Seller may select ANY Providers

of their own choosing. .

MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE {"MLS"}): Agents ara authorized to repott to the MLS that ah offer has been accepted and, upon

Closs Of Escrow, the sales price and ofhier terms of this transaction ghall be provided to the MLS 1o be published and disseminated

to persons and enlitias authorized 1o use the [nformation on terms approved by the MLS, Buyer acknowledgies that: (i) any piclures,

videos, floor plans (collectively, "images”) or other information ebout the ngeri that has been or will be Inputted into the MLS or

Internet portals, or both, at the Instruction of Seller or in compllance with MLS rules, will not be remaved after Glose Of Escrow; (i)

Callfornta Civil Goda § 1088(¢) requires the M-8 to maintaln such Images and information for at least three years and as a resuit

they may be displayed or clrculated on the Internet, which cannat be controlled of removed by Seller or Agenls; and (fif) Salter,

Seller's Agent, Buyer's Agent, and MLS have no obligation or ability to remove such Images or information from tha Internet.
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Docuslgn Envalope |D: BF40G12F-FA7B-4D20-8988-08FFB79DABA1
Propetly Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 952549 __ Date: Dasember 7, 2024

26,

28.

27,
28,

28,

30,
3.

32,

ATTORNEY FEES AND COBTS: In any action, preceeding, or atbliratlon between Buyer and Seller arlalng out of this Agreement,
{he prevalling Buyer or Sellsr shall be entitled to reasonable atlomey fess and costs from the non-prevailing Buyer or Seller, sxcept
as provided in paragraph 38A,
ASSIGNMENT/NONMINATION: Buyer shell have the right to assign ali of Buyer's inferest in this Agreemant to Buyer's own trust or
to any wholly owned entity of Buyer that is In existence at the fime of such asslgnment. Otherwise, Buyer shall not assign all or any
parl of Buyer's inferest in this Agresment without first having oblained the separate written consent of Seller to a specified
assignee. Such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, Prior to any asslgnmeni, Buyer shall disclose fo Seller the name of the
assignee and the amount of any monetary consideration between Buyer and assignee, Buyer shall provide assignee with all
documents related to this Agreement including, but not limited to, the Agresment and any disclosures, If assignes is a wholly
owned entlty or trust of Buyer, that assignee does not need to re-gign_or Initial all documents provided. Whether or not an
assignment fequires sellers consent, at the time of assignment, 'assi%nee shall deliver a letter from assignes's lender that asslghee
is prequalifled or preapproved as specified In paragraph 68. Should assignee fail to deliver such & lefter, Seller, after first giving
Assignee an Notice to Buyer to Perform, shall have the right ta tarminate fhe nssignment. Buyer shall, wilhin the time specifled in
paragraph 3K, Deliver any request to assign this Agresment for Seller's consent, If Buyer fails to provide the required Information
wlthin this time frame, Seller's withholding of consent shall bs desmed reasonabls, Any total or partial asslgnment shall not relieve
Buyer of Buyer's obligations pursuant to thls Agreement unless Otherwise Agreed by Seller (C.A.R. Form AOAA). Parties shall
provide any asslgnment agreement to Escrow Holder within i Day after the assigfnmem. Any nomination by Buyer shall be subject
to the same proceduses, requirements, and terms as an assi%nment as specified in this paraggaph.
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, Buyer and Seller and their
reseeoﬂve successors and assigns, except as otherwlse provided hersln,
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD CONSULTATION: Buyer and Seller acknowledgs: (i} Federal, state, and local lagisiation impose
llabifity upon existing and former owners and users of real properly, In epplicable situations, for cartaln legislatively dafined,
environmentally hazardous substances; (If) Agent{s) has/have made no representation concerning the applicabllity of any such
Law to this transaction ar to Buyer or to Seller, excepi as otherwise indicated In this Agreement; {iil} Agent(s) hasfhave made no
representation concerning the existence, tesiing, discovery, location, and evaluatlon offfor, and risks posed by, environmentall
hazardous substances, if any, located on or potentially affecting the Property; and {Iv) Buyer ahd Seller are sach advised to consuft
with technical and legal experts conceming the existence, testing, discover, tocation and evaluation offfor, and risks posed by,
environmentally hazardous substances, In any, located on or potentially affecting the Property.
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: The Americans With Disabilities Act ("ADA") prohlblts discrimination against individuals
with disablitles. The ADA affects almost ail commerclal facilities and public accommodations. Residential properiies are not
ty?icaﬂy covered by the ADA, bul may be governed by Its provisions if used for certaln purposes, The ADA can require, among
other things, that building be mada readily accessible to the disabled. Diffsrent requlrements apply o new construction, alleralions
to existing bulldings, and removal of barrlers in existing buildings. Compllance with the ADA may require significant costs. Monetary
and injunctive remedies may be Incurred if the Propert is not In compliance. A real estate broker or agsnt does not have the
technical expertise to determine whether a building (s in compliarice with ADA requirements, or to advise a principal on those
requirements. Buyer and Seller are advised to contact a qualified California rea! estate attornay, contractor, architect, engineer, or
or:her qualified professional of Buyer or Seller's own choosing to determine to what degree, if any, the ADA impacts that principel or
this transaction,
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY: The Proparly is sold In compliance with faderal, state and local anti-disoiimination Laws.
COPIES: Seller and buyer each represent that Cepies of all reports, cerfificates, approvals, and other documents that are furnished to
the other are trus, correct, and unallered Goples of the ariginal documents, if the originals are in the pussesston of the furnishing party.
DEFINITIONS and INSTRUCTIONS: The following words are defined terms In this Agreement, shall be Indlcated by initial caplial
letters throughout this Agreement, and have the following meaning whenaver used:
A. “Acceptance” maans the fime the offer or final counter offer ls fully executed, in writing, by the reciptent Party and is
Delivered to the offering Party or that Parly's Authorized Agent.
B. “Agent” means the Broker, salesperson, broker-assoclate or any other real estate licensee licensed under the brokerage firm
~identified in paragraph 2B,
¢, *Agreement’ meahs this document and any counter offers and any incorporated addenda or amendments, coliectively
forming the binding agresment between the Parlies. Addenda and amendments are Incorporated only when Signed and
Delivered by all Partles,
D. “As.a” condition: Seller shall disclose known materlal facts and defects as specified In this Agreernent, Buyer has the right to
ihspect the Propery and, within the time specified, request that Seller make repairs or take other corrective action, or exerclse
any contingency cancellation rights in this Agreement, Seller is only required to make repairs specified in this Agreement or as
Otherwlse Agreed.
iauthorlzed Agent” means an Individual real estate licensee speclfied In the Real Estate Broker Saction.
“c. AR, Form” means the most current version of the speclfic form referenced or ancther comperable form agreed to by the Parties.
“Glose OF Escrow”, Including "COE", means the date the grant deed, or other evidence of transfar of tille, is recorded for any
real property, or the date of Delivery of a dosument avidencing the transfer of tille for any non-real propetty transaction,
“Copy” means copy by any means inciuding photocopy, fagslmile and electronic.
Counting Days is done as follows uniess Olherwise Agreed: (1) The first Day after an event is the first fult calendar date
following the event, an¢ ending at 11:50 pm, For example, If a Nolice to Buyer fo Perform ﬁC.A.R. form NBP) is Delivered at 3
pm on the 7th calendar day of the month, or Acceptance of a counter offer Is personally recelved at 12 noon oh the 7ih
calendar day of the month, then the 7ih is Daf "0" for purposes of couniing days te respond to the NEP or caleulating the
Close Of Escrow date or contingency removal dates and the 8th of the month is Day 7 for thosa same purposes, (2} All
calendar days are counted In oslablishing the first Day after an evenl, (3) All calandar days are countad In determining the
date upon which performance must be completed, ending at 11:569 pm on the last day for performance ("Scheduled
Performance Day", (4) After Acceptance, if the Scheduled Performance Day for any act required by this Agreement, including
Close Of Escrow, lands on a Saturday, Sunday, or Legal Holiday, the performing party shall be allowed to perform on the next
day that Is riot a Salurday, Sunday or Legal Hollday {*Allowable Performance Day"), and ending at 11:69 pm. " _ggal Holiday"
shall mean anf\i holiday or optlonal bank holiday under Clvil Gode §§ 7 and 7.1 ahd any holiday under Government Code §
8700. (5) For the purposes of COE, any day that the Recotdar's office In the County where the Property Is localed is closed or
am/ day that the lender or Escrow Holder under this Agreement is closed, the COE shall vocur on the next day the Recorder's
office In that Gounty, the lender, and the Escrow |oider are open, (8) COE Is considerad Day 0 for purposes of counting days
Seller 's allowed to remaln In possession, if permittad by thls Agresment.
J. "Day" or "Days" meane oalendar day or days. Howevar, dellvery of deposit to escrow is based on business days.

—x omm
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Dogusign Envelope I3 BF40C12F-FA7B-4D20-8988-08FFB79D8B41
Properly Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92543 Date: December 7, 2024

33.

34,

35,

36.

K., “Deliver”, "Delivered” or "Dellvery” of dosuments, uriless Otherwise Agread, means and shall he effective upon paraonal
recelpt of the document by Buyer or Seller or their Authorized Agenl, Personai receipt means (i) a Copy of the document, or as
applicable, link to the document, 1s in the possesslon of the Party or Authorized Agent, regardless of the Dealivery mathod used {|.e.
e-rnall, text, otherd, A document, or as applicable link 10 a document, shall be deamed o be “in possession” it is located in the nbox
for the applicable Party or Authorized Agent; or {If) an electronic Copy of the docurnent, or as applicable, link to the dacument,
has been sent to fhe deslgnated elactronic dellvery address spacified In the Reai Estate Broker Section unless Otherwlse Agreed
In C.A.R. Form DEDA. After Acceptance, Ageni may change the desighated slectronle deflvery address for that Agent by, In
writing, Delivering nolice of the change in designate elestronic dellvery addrass to the other Party (C.A.R, Form DEDA). Links
could be, for example, to DropBax o GeogleDrive or other functionally equivalent program. If the reciplent of a lnk is unable
or unwilling to open the link or download the doeuments or olherwise prefers Dellvelr:y of the documants direotly, Reciplent of a
fink shall notlfy the sender in writing, within 3 Days after Dellvery of the link {C.A.R, Form RFRY). In such case, Dellvery shall be
effective upan Dallvery of the documents and not the fink, Fatlure to notlfy sander within the time specified above shall be deemed
consent fo receive, and Buyer opening, the document by link.

L. *Electronic Copy” or "Electronlc Signature” means, as applicable, an electronic copy or signature complying with Caiifornia
Law. Unless Otherwise Agresd, Buyer and Seller agree to the use of Electronic Signatures, Buyer and Seller agree that
elactronic means will not be used by elther Parly to modify or alfer the content or htegrity of this Agraement without the
knowledge and congent of the other Party.

M, “Law" means any law, code, statute, ordinance, regulation, rule or order, which Is adopted by a controliing clty, county, state
or federal leglslative, Judiclal or execuive body or agancy.

N. "lLegally ﬁL‘lltqhorlzed Slgner" means an individual who has atithority o Sign for the princlpal as specified in paragraph 48 or
paragraph 41,

O, “Otherwlse Agreed” means an agreament In writing, signed by both Parties and Dellvered fo each,

P.  "Repairs” means any repalrs (including pest control), alterations, replacements, modifications or retrofiiting of the Property
provided for under this Agresment.

Q. "Sign" or “Signed” means elther a handwriltan or Electronic Signalure on an original document, Copy or any counterpart.

FAIR APPRAISAL ACT NOTICE:

A, Any appraisal of the properiy Is required fo bhe unbiased, objeclive, and not Influenced by improper or lllegal congiderations,

including, but not limited to, any of the following: race, color, religion (Including reflgious dress, greoming practices, of both),
gender (including, but not imited te, pregnancy, childbirth, breastfesding, and related conditions, snd gender identity and gender
expression), sexual orlentation, marital status, tnedical condition, military or veteran staius, national arigin {including lenguage use
and possession of a driver's ficense issued to persons unable to provide their presence In the United States s authorfzed under
fedaral law), source of incoma, ancestry, disability (mentat and ghysical, including, but not limlied to, HIV/AIDS status, cancer
diagnosis, and genelic characterstics), genetic information, or age.

B. I a buyer or seller believes that the appraisal has been influenced by any of the above factors, the setler or buyer can report thls
information to the lender o mortgage broker that retained the appralser and may also file a complaint with the Bureau of Real
Estate Appraisers at hitps:/Awww2 brea.ca, ovicomplaint/ ar call (916) 5562-8000 for further information on how to file a complaint,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF OFFER: This is an offer ta purchase the Property on the terms and conditions hersin. Thae

individual Liquidated Damages and Arbitration of Disputes paragraphs are Incorporated In this A]qreement if Initialed by all Partles

or if incorporated by mutual agreement Ih a Counter Offer or addendum,. [f at least one hut net all Parties inltial, a Counter Offer
is required until agreement Is reached. Seller has the right o continue to offer the Property for saje and to accept any other offer
at any time pricr to notification of Acceptance and to market the Property for backup offers after Acceptance. The Parties have read
and acknowledge receipt of a Copy of the offer and agree to the confirmatlon of agency relationships, If this offer is accepted and

Buyer subsequently defaulls, Buyer ma be responsible for payment of Brokers' compensation. This Agreement and any

suppiement, addendum or modiflcation, including any Copy, may be Signed in two or more counterparts, all of which shall

constitute one and the same writing, By signing this offer or any dogument in the transaction, the Parly Signing the document is
deamed to have read the document In its entirety. ‘

TIME OF ESSENCE; ENTIRE CONTRAGT; CHANGES: Time ls of the sssence. Al undersiandings between the Parties are

Incorporated in this Agreement, Ifs terms are intended by the Pariles as a final, complete and exclusive expreseion of thelr

Agreement with respect to its subject matter and may not bé contradicted by evidence of any prior agreement or contamporanecis

oral agreement, If any provislon of this Agreement [s held to be Ineffective or Invalld, the remaining provisions will neverthaless be

glven full force and effect. Except as Olherwlse Agread, this Agreement shall be interpreted, and disputes shall be resolved In
accordance with the Laws of the State of California. Neither this Agreement not any provision in it may be extended,
amended, modified, altered or changed, except in writing Signed by Buyer and Seller.

LEGALLY AUTHORIZED SIGNER: Wherever the signature or initials of the Legally Authorized Signer Identifled In paragraph 40

and 41 aciapaar on this Agreement or any related documents, It shall be deemed to be In a representative capacily for the enlity

described and not in an individual capacily, unless otherwise indicated. The Legally Authorlzed Signer ﬁi) represents that the entity
for which that person is acting already exlsts and Is in goed standing to do business in California and { ? shall Deliver {o the other

Party and Escrow Holder, as specified in paragraph 3N(4}, evidence of authority to act in that capacily (such as but nat limited to!

applicable portion of the trust or Cetification Of Trust ﬁl:rob'ate Code § 18100.5), lellers testamentary, court ordar, power of

attorney, corporate resolution, or formation documents of the business anity).

37,

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

If Buyer fails to complete this purchase hecause of Buyer's default, Seller shall retain, as liquidated damages,
the deposit actually pald. Release of funds will require mutual, Signed release instructions from both Buyer
and Seller, Judicial decision or arbitration award. AT THE TIME OF ANY INCREASED DEPOSIT BUYER AND
SELLER SHALL SIGN A SEPARATE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES PROVISION INCORPORATING THE INCREASED
DEPOSIT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (G.A.R. FORM DID).

Buyer's Initials “ i .. Seller's nitials ___ /_
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Docusign Envelope ID; BF40C1 2F-FAYE-4020-8088-08FFB70DSB41

Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOY, IDYLLWILD, 852548 Dale: December 7, 2024
38, MEDIATION:
A The Parlles agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them cut of this Agreement, or any rasulting transaction, before

resorting to atbltration or court action. The madiation shall te conducted through the C.A.R. Real Estate Medlatlon Center for
Consumars (www.consumermediation.org) or through any other mediation provider or sarvice mutually agreed to by the Parties.
The Parlles also agree to mediate any disputes or claims with Agents(s), whe, In writing, agree to such mediation prior
to, or within a reasonable time after, the dispute or clalm Is pressnted to the Agent. Mediation fees, If any, shall be divided
equally among the Partles Involved, and snall be recoverable under the prevalling party attorney fees clause, If, for any dispute
or claim to which this pasagraph applies, any Parly (1) commences an action without first attempting to resolve the malter through
mediation, or () before commencemant of an action, refuses to mediate after a request has heen made, then that Party shall not
he entitlad to recover attorney faes, even If they would otherwise be available to that Parly in any such aclion, THIS MEDIATION
PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION I8 INVTIALED.

ADDITIONAL MEDIATION TERMS: {i) Exclusions from this mediation agreement are speoifled in paragraph 39B; (if)
The obligatlon to mediate does not preclude the right of either Party to seek a presetvation of rights under paragraph
39C; and (iii) Agent's rights and obligations are further specified In paragraph 380,

39, ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES:
A,

The Partles agree that any dispute or claim in Law or equity arising between them out of this Agreement or any
resuiting transaction, which is hot settled through mediation, shall be decided by neutral, hinding atbitration. The
Parties also agres to arbitrate any disputes or claims with Agents{s), who, in writing, agres to such arbitration prior
to, or within a reasonahle time after, the dispute ot claim Is presented to the Agent. The arbltration shall be
conducted through any arbitration provider or service mutually agrasd to by the Parties, The arbitrator shall be a
retired judge or justice, or an attorney with at least § years of transactional real estate Law experience, unless the
Parties mutually agree to a differant arbitrator. Enforcerment of, and any motion to compel arbltration pursuant to, this
agreement to arbitrate shall be governed by the procedural rules of the Federal Arbitration Act, and not the Californla
Arbltration Act, notwithstanding any language seemingly to the contrary in this Agreement. The Partles shall have the
right to discovery In accordance with Code of Givil Procedure § 1283.08, The arbltration shall be conducted In
accordance with Title 9 of Part 3 of the Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator(s) may be
entered Into any court having jurlsdiction.

EXCLUSIONS: The following matters are excluded from mediation and arbitration: {i} Any matter that is within the
Jurisdictlon of a probate, small clalms or bankruptcy court; (1) an unlawful detatner action; and (iii) a judicial or non-
judicial foreclosure or other actlon or proceeding fo enforce a dead of trust, mortgage or installment land sale
contract as defined in Givil Code § 2088,

PRESERVATION OF ACTIONS: The following shall not gonstitute a walver nor violation of the mediation and arbitration
provislans: {1} the filing of a court action to preserve a statute of limitations; {il) the filing of a ¢outt action to enable
the recording of a notice of pending action, for order of attachment, recelvership, Injunction, or other proviaional
remedies, provided the fliing party concurrent wlth, or immediately after such filing, makes a request to the court for
a stay of litigation pending any applicable mediation or arbitration proceeding; ot (iif) the flling of a mechanic's llen.
AGENTS: Agents shall not he obligated nor compelled to mediate or arbitrate unless they agree to do so in writing.
Any Agents(g) participating in mediation or arbitration shall not be deemed a party to this Agresment.

“NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING
OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY
NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS
YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING N
THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL,
UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES'
PROVISION, IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU
MAY BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CiVIL
PROCEDURE. YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS YOLUNTARY.”

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBNIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Buyert's Initials ;_f”@ /I Seller's Initials ! ;
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Docuslgn Envelope 10: BF40C12F-FAT7B-4D20-8988-08FFB7909841
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92648 Dale: Decembor 7, 2024

40, OFFER

A, EXPIRATION OF OFFER! This offer shall be deemad revoked and the depasit, if any, shall be returned to Buyer unless by the
date and time specified In paragraph 3G, the offer is Signed by Seller and a Copy of the Signed offer is Dellvered to Buyer or
Buyer's Authorized Agent. Seller has no obllgation to respond to an offer made.

B. [X]ENTITY BUYERS: (Note: If this paragraph is completed, a Representative Capaclty Slgnature Disclosure (C.A.R.
Form RGSD] is ot required far the Legally Authorized Blgners designated below.)

1) One or more Buyers Is a frust, corporation, LLG, probate estate, partnership, holding a power of altornay or other antity,
{2} This Agraement ls being Signed by a Legally Authorized Signer In a reprasentative capacity and not In an individual
capacity, See paragraph 36 for additional terms.
(3) The name(s) of the Legally Authorized Slgner(s) Isfare: ___DAVID H BUTTERFIELD .
(4 A. If a trust, identify Buyer as irustee(s) of the trust or by simplified trust name (ex. John Doe, co-rustes, Jane Doe,
co-trustee or Doe Revocable Family Trust).
B, If Properly Is sold under the jurisdiction of a probate cour, identify Buyer as execttor or administrator, or by a simplifled
probate name (John Doe, executor, or Eslate (or Conservatorship) of Johh Dos),
{5) The following is the full name of the entity {If a trust, enter the complete trust name;, if under prabate, enter full nama of the

estate, including case #):

C. The VLPA has 17 pages. Buyer acknowledges receipt of, and has read and understands, every page and all attachments tha't
make Up the Agreement.
D. BUYER SIGNATURE($):—Docuslgnad by:

(Signature) By, DmAi zl Putt il Date:  12/7/2024 | 357 M ST
Printed name of BUY ER_VildAGEAENTER ENTERPRISES, LL
[} Printed Name of Legally Auihorized Signer: DAVID H BUTTERFIELD Title, If applicable, _MAIN MEMBER
(Slgnature} By, Date:

Printed name of BUYER:
! Printsd Name of Legally Authorized Signer: ) Title, If applicable,
[]1F MORE THAN TWO SIGNERS, USE Additional Signature Addendum (C.A.R. Form ASA).

41. ACCEPTANCE
A, AGCCEPTANCE OF OFFER: Seller warrants that Seller is the owner of the Property or has the authorlty to execule this
Agresment. Seller accepts the above offer and agrees to sall the Property on the above terms and conditions. Seller has read
and acknowledges receipt of a Copy of this Agreement and authorizes Agent to Deliver a Signed Copy to Buyer.
Sellar's acceptance is stthject to the attached Counter Offer or Back-Up Offer Addendum, or both, checked below.
Seller shall return and include the entire agraament with any response.
[] seller Counter Offer (C.A.R. Form SCO or SMCO)
[ | Back-Up Offer Addendum (C.AR, FormBUQ)
B, [ ENTITY SELLERS: (Note: If this paragraph Is completed, a Representative Gapacity Signature Disclosure farm
{C.A.R. Form RGSD) is not required for the Legally Authorized Signers designated below.)
(1} One or more Sellers s a trust, corporatlon, LLC, probate estate, parinership, holding & power of atterney or other entity.
(2) This Agreement [s being Bigned by a Legally Authorized Signer In & representative capacity and not In an individual
capacity. See paragraph 36 for additional terms.
(8) The name(s) of the Legally Authorlzed Signer(s) lsfare: ) .
@) A, 'f a trust, Identify Seller as trustee(s) of the frust or by simplified trust neme (ex. John Dee, co-rustes, Jane Dog, co-
\rustes or Doe Revocable Family Trust).
B. If Properly is sold under the jurisdiction of a probate court, identify Seller as executor oy administrator, or by a simplified
probate name {John Doe, executor, or Estate (or Conservatorshipy of John Dos).
(5) The foilowing Is the full name of the entity {If a frust, enter the complete trust name; if under probate, enter full name of the
estats, Including case #):
C. The VLPA has 17 pages. Seller acknowledges recelpt of, and hae read and understands, every page and all attachments that
make up the Agreement.
SELLER SIGNATURE(S}):
(Signature) By, Date: _
Printed name of SELLER: [DYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT j
Printed Name of Legally Authorlzed Signer: Title, if applicairle,
{Signaturs) By, Date:
2rinted name of SELLER:
Printed Name of Legally Authorizad Signer: Title, if applicable,
[ ]IF MORE THAN TWO SIGNERS, USE Additional Slgnature Addendum (C.AR. Form ASA).
OFFER NOT AGCEPTED: / No Counier Offer is helng made. This offer was not accepted by Seller (date)
Seller's Inltlals
VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 18 OF 17) o
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Property Address; PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92549 Date: Decernber 7, 2024

REAL ESTATE BROKERS SECTION:
Real Estate Agents are not parties to the Agreement between Buyer and Sefler,

1,
2. Agency relationships are conflrmed as stated In paragraph 2.
3. Presentation of Offer: Pursuant to the National Assoclation of REALTORS® Standard of Pracfice 1-7, If Buyer's Agant makes a

wrltten request, Sefler's Agent shall confirm In writlng that this offer has been presented fo Seller,
4. Agents' Signatures and designated glectronic dellvery address:

A. Buyer's Br(j;ﬁge Flrm IDYLLWILD REALTY DRE Lic. # 01366781, _/
By 41 SHANE STEWART. DRE Lic. # 01239103 Date 7|4
By (12l e ASHLEY STEWART DRE Lic. # 01466789 Dete 12z | 44874 PST
Address 0 BOX Bigemeas Clly IDYLLWILD State CA_ Zlp 92549
Ernail SHANE@IDYREALTY.COM Phene # (951)500-5140

El More than one agent from the same firm reprasents Buyer. Additional Agent Acknowledgement (C.AR. Form AAA) aftached.
More than one brekerage flrm represents Buyer. Additional Broker Acknowledgement (G.A.R. Farm ABA) altached.

Designafed Electronle Dellvery Address{es): Email above or __
[] Attached DEDA: If Parfles elect o have an alternative Dellvery method, such method may be Indicated on C.A.R. Form DEDA,

B. Selior's BrokgrageFirm IDYLLWILD REALTY DRE Lic. # 01367881, )
By V - SHANE STEWART DRE Lic. # 01239703 _ Date_Jp /7)Y
By @n YAl ASHLEY STEWART DRE Lic. # 01466789 Date ' 1207{2024] 445 PMPST
Address PO BOX 243 Clty IDYLLWILD State CA_Zip 92549
Emall SHANE@IDYREALTY.COM Phohe # (957)500-6740

More than one agenit from the same firm represents Seller. Additional Agent Acknowladgement (C.A.R. Form AAA) attached,
More than one orokerage firm represents Seller. Additional Broker Acknowledgement (C.A.R. Form ABA) attached.

Dasignated Electronic Delfivery Address(es) (To be filled out by Seller's Agent): Email above or o
[] Attached DEDA: |f Parties elect to have an alternative Delivery mathod, such method may be indlcated on C.AR. Form DEDA,

Buyer's Initials _| @ . Seller's Initials /

ESCROW HOLDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Escrow Holder acknowladges teceipt of a Copy of this Agreement, (If chacked, [ ]a deposit in the amount of $ ), Counter
Offer numbers __ and and agress to act as Escrow Holder subject to
paragraph 22 of this Agresment, any supplemental escrow Instructions and ihe terms of Escrow Holder's general provisions,

Escrow Holder is advised by that the date of Acceptance of the Agreement is o
Escrow Holder Escrow #

By Date

Address

Phone/Fax/E-mall #
Escrow Holder has the following lieense number #
[} Department of Financial Pratection and Innovation, | | Department of Insurance, [ 1 pepariment of Real Estate.

PRESENTATION OF OFFER: / Sellar's Brokerage Firm pressnied this offer to Seller on (date).
Broker or Deslgnee inftlals

@ 2024, Callfomia Assectalion of REALTORS®D, Iho. Unilad States copyright law (Tille 7 U.S, Gode) forslds the unsulherlzed disldbidlon, display and reprodustion

of this form, or any perien tisrecf, by pholocapy machine or any olher maans, incuding fassinile o compulerlzed formats, THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED

BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSQCIATION OF REALTORS®. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE A8 TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR AGCURACY OF ANY PROVISICN IN

ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER |8 THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAS, ESTATE TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL

OR TAX ADVICE, GONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form is mada avallable lo real estate professlonals through an agreement witl or purchase

from the Galifarnia Assoclalion of REALTORS®,

putished and Distibuled by: REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LL.C. & subsidiary of the Callfornia Assoclalion of REALTORS® b

VLPA REVISED 7/24 (PAGE 17 OF 17)
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i% CALIFORNIA BUYER'S VACANT LAND ADDITIONAL INSPECTION
.
%

ASSOCIATION ADVISORY

QF REALTORS?
(C.A.R, Form BVLIA, Revised 6/23)

Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92549 ("Property"),

A,

IMPORTANGE OF PROPERTY INVESTIGATION: The physical condition of the land and improvements being
purchased s not guaranteed by aither Seller or Brokers. For this reason, you should conduct thorough investigations
of the Property personally and with professlonals who should provide written reports of their Investigations. A general
physical inspection typically does not cover all aspects of the Property nor items affecting the Propetty that are not
physically focated on the Property. If the professionals recommend further investigations, inciuding a recommandation
by a pest control operator to inspect ineccessible areas of the Property, you should contact qualified experts to conduct
such additional Investigations. Additionally, some inspections, such as those listed below, may be of particular
importance when purchasing vacant land,

BUYER RIGHTS AND DUTIES: You have an affirmative duty to exercise reasonable care to protect yourself, including
discovery of the legal, practical and tachnical implications of disclosed facts, and the investigation and verlfication of
information and facts that you know, or that are within your diligent attentlon and observation. The purchase agreement
gives you the right to investigate the Property, If you exercise this right, and you should, you must do so in accordance
with the terms of that agresment. This is the best way for you fo protect yourself. It is extremely important for you to
read all written reports provided by professionals and to discuss the resulis of inspections with the professional who
conducted the inspection. You have the right to request that Seller make repairs, corrections or take other action
hasad upon items discovered in your investigations or disclosed by Selier. If Seller is unwilling or unable to satisfy your
requests, or you do not want to purchase the Property In its disclosed and discovered conditicn, you have the right to
cancel the agreement if you act within specific time nerlods, If you do not perform, and you have not cancelled the
agreement in a timely and proper manner, you may be in breach of contract,

SELLER RIGHTS AND DUTIES: Seller is required to disclose to you known material facts that affect the value or
desirability of the Property. However, Seller may not be aware of some Property dafects or conditions. Seller dees not
have an obligation to Inspect the Property for your benefit nor is Seller obligated to repair, correct or otharwise cure
known defects that are disclosed to you or previously unknown defects that are discovered by you or your inspectors
during escrow. The purchase agreement obligates Seller to make the Proparty available to you for investigations.

BROKER OBLIGATIONS: Brokers do not have expertise In all areas and therefore cannot advise you on many items,
such as soil stability, geologic or environmental conditions, hazardous or illegal controlled substances, structural
conditions of the foundation cr other Improvements, or the condition of the roof, plumbing, heating, air conditioning,
electrical, sewer, saptic, waste disposal, or other system. The only way to accurately determine the condition of the
Property is through an inspection by an appropriate professional selected by you. If Broker gives you referrals to such
professionals, Broker does not guarantse their performance. You may select any professional of your choosing. If
you have entered into a written agresment with a Broker, the specific terms of that agreement will determine the nature
and extent of that Broker's duty to you. YOU ARE STRONGLY ADVISED TO INVESTIGATE THE CONDITION AND
SUITABILITY OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROPERTY. IF YOU DO NOT DO S0, YOU ARE ACTING AGAINST THE

ADVICE OF BROKERS,
YOU ARE ADVISED TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATIONS OF THE ENTIRE PROPERTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. FINANCE: Financing the purchase of vacant land and espedally financing construction loans for the impravement
of vacant land can provide pasticular challenges, including subordination agreements and Insurance reguirements.
Buyer is advised to seek the assistance of reputable lenders in assistance with their dacisions ragarding financing
of the property.

2. CONSTRUCTION COSTS: If Buyer Is contemplating building improvements on the property, Buyer is advised
that they will have to contact any coniractors, service providers, suppliers, architects, utility campanles regarding
the cosfs of Improvements, Buyer is advised to get written bids from alf such persons regarding thelr decisicn to
develop the Broperty‘ ‘

3. UTILITIES: Unimproved property may or may not have utilities available ‘o the property. Buyer(s) is advised to
obtain Information from the public or private utiity provider about the availability and cost of providing utilities to
the proparty and whether necassary easements are in place to allow such utilities to the property,

4. ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEY: Unimproved tand may have had or may have hazardous materials stored upon or
under the land or been used by persons engaged in activities exposing the land ko hazardous materials. The land
may also be host to protected vegetation or animal life. Buyer(s) is advised to satisfy themselves as what hazards
or protected plant or animal life are on the property and what impact they may have on Buyer's future plans for
the properly by seeking the help of & qualified professional.

© 2025, California Assodfation of REALTORS®, [nc. . 1 =
BVLIA REVISED 6/23 (PAGE 1 OF 2)  Buyer's Initiais 15 [éﬁ! . Seller's Initlals o e
BUYER'S VACANT LAND ADDITIONAL INSPECTION ADVISORY (BVLIA PAGE 1 OF 2)
Phone; 95 1-800-6141 Fax: 151,659.2171 Tiyliwilid Wale

il lop Renlty & lilyilwild Realty ¥.0) Fox 243 yllwild, CA 92549

SHANE STEWART Produced wilh |.one Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edillon) 717 N Hanvood §2, Suite 2200, Dallas, TX 75207 www.hvoll.com




Daocusign Envelope 1D; BF40C12F-FA7B-4D20-8085-08FFB79D9841

Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92549 Date: December 7, 2024

5. NATURAL HAZARDS REPORTS: Buyer(s) is advised that while certain disclosures are required by state, federal
and local laws, hazard disclosure companies can provide additicnal disclosures for both natural ang man-made
hazards or nuisances for a cost. Buyer Is advised to saek the advice of a natural hazards reporting company
regarding additional reports and disclosures that buyer may wish to obtain.

6. SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY: If Buyer's plans include fuiure subdivision of the property (whether under the
Subdivision Map Act of the Subdivided Lands Law) multiple, complex Issues regarding city, county, state, and federal
laws may be presented, Buyer Is strongly advised 1o seek the advice of Californla legal counsel familiar with faderal,
state and local subdivision raguirements. ‘

Buyer and Seller acknowledge and agree that Broker: (1) Does not decide what price Buyer should pay or
Seller should accept; (i) Does not guarantee the condition of the Property; (i) Doss not guarantee the
performance, adequacy or completeness of inspections, services, products or repairs provided or made by
Seller or others; {iv) Does not have an obligation to conduct an inspection of common areas or areas off the
site of the Property; {v) Shall not be responsible for identifying defects on the Properly, in commaon areas, of
offsite unless such defects are visually observable by an inspection of reasonably accessible areas of the
Property or are known to Broker; (vi) Shall not be responsible for inspecting public records or permits
concerning the title or use of Property; {vii} Shall hot be responsible for identifying the location of boundary
lines or other items affecting title; (viii) Shall not be responsible for verifying square footage, representations of
others or information contained in Investigation reports, Multiple Listing Servico, advertisements, flyers or other
promotional material; (ix) Shall not be responsible for providing legal or tax acvice regarding any aspect of a
transaction entered into by Buyer or Seller; and (x) Shall not be responsible for providing other advice of
information that exceeds the knowledge, education and experience required to perform real estate licensed
activity. Buyer and Seller agree to seek legal, tax, Insurance, fitle and other desired assistance from
appropriate professionals.

By signing below, Buyer and Seller each acknowledge that they have read, understand, accept and have received
a Copy of this Advisory. Buyer is encouraged to read It carefully.

SELLER Date
IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT
SELLER Date
DocuSigned by:
BUYER v_%% Date 12712024 | 367 PMPST
VILL d 'R ENTERPRISES, LL
BUYER ___ Date

@ 2023, Calliornin Association of REALTORS®, Ine. Unlted Slates copyright law (Tllle 17 U.8. Gode) forblds the unatihotized disiribulion, displey and reproduction of lhls
form, or ahy pordion lhereof, by pholoccpy machine or any olher means, Including jacsimile or compularized formels, THIS FORM HAS BEEN AFPROVED BY THE
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORE®. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR AGGURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC
TRANSACTION, A REAL ESTATE BROKER 18 THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE DN REAL ESTATE TRANSAGTIONS, IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,
GONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form Is made avallable lo real esltate professicnals through an agreement wilh or purchase fram the Calliornia
Assoclation of REALTORS®. It is nol Intended to identify the user as 4 REALTOR®. REALTOR® Is a registerad collesiive membership mark which may be used only by
mmetmbears of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who subsacriba to its Code of Efhles,

] Published and Distributed by:
= i REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLG.
o a subsidiary of the California Association of REA LTORZ® .

@ ° | 525 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, Callfornia 90020 ey
BVLIA REVISED 6/23 (PAGE 2 OF 2)

BUYER'S VACANT LAND ADDITIONAL INSPECTION ADVISORY (BVLIA PAGE 2 OF 2)
Produced wilh Lone Wolf Transacllons (#pFam Edliion) 717 N Harvood 81, Sulte 2200, Dailas, T4 75201 yany, hvail.com Ldyltyild Waie
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7y LIFORNI/
é Somumon  POSSIBLE REPRESENTATION OF MORE THAN ONE BUYER
% OFTBALIOLS OR SELLER - DISCLOSURE AND CONSENT
(C.AR, Form PRBS, Revised 12/21)

A real estate broker (Broker), whether a corporation, partnership or sole proprietorship, may represent more than ons buyer
or seller, This multip'e representation can ocour through an individual licensed as a broker or salesperson of through different
individual broker's or salespersons (associate licensess) acting under the Broker's license. The assoctate licansees may be
working out of ihe same or different office locations.

Multiple Buyers: Broker {individually or through lts assoclate licensees) may be working with many prospective buyers at
the same time. These prospective buyers may have an interest In, and make offers on, the same properties, Some of these
properties may be listed with Broker and some may not. Broker will not limit or restrict any particutar huyer from making
an offer on any particular property whether or not Broker represents other buyers Interested in the same propetty.

Multiple Sellers: Broker (individually or through Ite associate licenseas) may have listings on many properties at the same
time. As a result, Braker will attempt to find buyers for each of thoss listed properties. Some listed properties may appeal fo
the same praspective buyers, Some properties may attract more prospective buyers than others. Some of these prospective
huyers may be represented by Broker and some may not, Broker will market al! listed properties to ali prospective buyers
whether or not Broker has another or other listed propertles that may appeal to the same prospective buyers.

Dual Agency: If Seller is represented by Broker, Seller acknowledges that broker may represent prospective buyers
of Seller's property and consents to Broker acting as a dua! agent for both seller and buyer in that trangaction. If Buyer
is represented by Broker, buyer acknowledges that Broker may represent sellers of property that Buyer is interested In
acquiring and consents to Broker acting as a dual agent for hoth buyer and selter with regard to that proparty.

In the event of dual agency, seller and buyer agree that; a dual agent may not, without the express parmission of the
respective party, disclose to the other party confidential information, Inciuding, but not limited to, facts relating fo either the
buyer's or seller's financial position, motivations, bargaining position, or oter personal information that may impact price,
including the seller's willlngness to accept a price less than the listing ptice or the buyer's wilingness to pay a price
greater than the price offered; and except as set forth above, a dual agent Is obligated to disclose known facts materially
affecting the value or desirability of the Property to both parties,

Offers not necessarily confidential: Buyer s advised that seller o listing agent may disclose the existence, terms, or
conditions of buyer's offer unless all parties and thelr agent have signed a wiltten confidentiality agreement. Whether any such
information is actually disclosed depends on many factors, such as current market conditions, the prevailing practice in the real
astate communlly, the listing agent's marketing strategy and the Instructions of the seller.

Buyer and seller understand that Broker may represent more than one buyer or more than one seller and even both buyer
and seller on the same transaction and consents to such relationships.

Seller and/or Buyer acknowledges reading and understanding this Possible Representation of More Than One
Buyer or Seller - Disclosure and Consent and agrees to the agency possibilities disclosed.

Seller . IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT Date _ -

Seller Date o

Buyer [ é"“, il ol VILLAGE CENTER ENTERPRISES, LL Dale _ 1212024 | 357 Pl pST

By yer 58B0BTAFGBRON... Date

Buyer's Brokeragg Firm IDYLLWILD REALTY DRE Lic # 01366787 ‘

By _ DRE Llo # 01239103 _ Date ) ]3 ];jw
SHANE STEWART

Seilet's Brokerage Firm /DYLLWILD REALTY DRE Lic # 01367581

B A DRE Lic# 01239103 __ Date PJ’) /)‘/ _

y
SHANE STEWART

® 2021, Gallfornla Association of REALTORS®, inc. Unilad Stales copyrght law (Tille 17 U.S, Code) farbids the unauthorized distioution, display and reproduction of this form,
or any portion therecf, by pholocopy machine of any other means, including facsimlle or compulerized formats. THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR AGCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPEGIFIC
TRANSACTION, A REAL ESTATE BROKER 15 THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE CN REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS, F YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,
GONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form is imade avallable 1o real eslate profassionals {hrough an agreement wih or purchage fram the Gallfcrnia
Assoclalion of REALTORS®. It 15 not Intended (o idenlify iha user Bs & REALTOR®, REALTOR® i a reglsterad collsctive membershis mark which may be used only by

membars of the NATIONAL ASSCCIATION OF REALTORSE who subseribe to its Gode of Elhlcs.

M Published and Disldbuted by:

€ REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC. 1 -

] a subsidiary of lhe CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® Al
2 ¢ . 525 South Virgl! Avenue, Los Angales, California 20020 By

PRES REVISED 12/21 (PAGE 1 OF 1)
POSSIBLE REPRESENTATION OF MORE THAN ONE BUYER OR SELLER (PRBS PAGE 1 OF 1)
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AR cronus FAIR HOUSING AND DISCRIMINATION ADVISORY

"’, OF REALTORS? (G.A.R. Form FHDA, Revised 6/23)

1. EQUAL ACCESS TO HOUSING FOR ALL: All housing in California is avallable to all persons. Discrimination as noted below is
pronibited by law, Resources are available for those who have experienced unequel treatment under tho law.

2. FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS PROHIBIT DISCRIMINATION AGAINST IDENTIFIED PROTECTED CLASSES:

A, FEDERAL FAIR HOUSING AGT (‘FHA" Title VI of the Civil Rights Act; 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601-3619; Prohibits discrimination in
sales, rental or financing of residential housing against persons In protected classes;

B. CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING AGT (“FEHA") Californla Governmeni Caode ("GC"y §§ 12800-
12006,12055; 2 California Code of Reguiafions ('CCR") §8§ 120086-12271: Prohibits discrimination in sales, rental or finansing
of housing opporiunity agalnst parsons in protected classes by providers of housing accommodation and financlal assistance
sarvices as related to housing, '

€. CALIFORNIA UNRUH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT {'Unruh") Galifornia Civil Coda (“CC") § 51; Prohibits business establishments from
diseriminating against, and requires full and equal accommodation, advantages, facilities, privileges, and services to perscns
In protecied classes;

D. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ("ADA") 42 US.C. §§ 12181-12189; Title 11l of the ADA prohibiis discrimination based
on disability in public accommedations; and

E. OTHER FAIR HOUSING LAWS: § 504 of Rehabllitation Act of 1973 20 U.S.C. § 794; Ralph Civll Rights Act GC § 51.7;
Galifornia Disabled Persons Act; CC §§ 54-55,32; any local city or county falr housing ordinancas, as applicahie,

3. POTENTIAL LEGAL REMEDIES FOR UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION: Violations of fair housing laws may result In
monetary civil fines, injunctive relief, compensatory and/or punitive damages, and attorney faes and costs.

4. PROTEGTED CLASSES/CHARACTERISTICS: Whether specified in Federal or State taw or both, discrimination against persons
based on that perscn's belonging to, association with, or perceived membership in, cerlain classas or categories, such as the
foliowing, is prohibited. Other classes, categorles or restriclions may also apply.

Rage Color Ancestry Nationa! Crigit Religion
1 Age Sex, Sexual Crientation Gender, Gander [dentity, Marital Staius Familial Status (family with
Gender exprassion a chitd or children under
. 18)
Citizenship immigration Staius Primary l.anguage Military/Meteran Status Source of Income {&.9.,
Saction 8 Vousher)
Medical Condition Dicabliity (Mental & Physical) | Genetlo Information Criminal History (non- Any arbitrary characterigtio
relavant convictions)

5. THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE REQUIRES TRAINING AND SUPERVISIGN TO PREVENT HOUSING
DISCRIMINATION BY REAL ESTATE LICENSEES; .

A. Calfornia Business & Professions Code ('B&PC) § 10470.5(2)(4) requlres 3 hours of training on fair housing for DRE license
renewal; Real Estate Regulation § 2726(f) requlres brokers whao overses salespersons to be famlliar with the requirements of
faderal and state laws relating to the prohibition of discrimination.

B. Violation of DRE regulations or real estate laws agalnst heusing discrimination by a real estate licensee may result in the loss
or suspansion of the licensee's real sstate ticense. B&PG §10177¢N(1); 10 GCR § 2780

8 REALTOR® GRGANIZATIONS PROHIBIT DISCRIMINATION: NAR Gade of Ethics Article 10 prohibits discrimination in employment
practices or in rendering real estate llcense services against any person because of race, color, religlon, sex, disability, famiiial staius,
nalional otlgin, sexual orientation, or gender identity by REALTORS®,

7. WHO 18 REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH FAIR HOUSING LAWS?

Below is a noh-exclusive list of providers of housing accommedations or financlal essistance services as related to housing who

are most likely to be encountered in & hausing transaction and who must comply with falr housing laws.

e Sellers # Landlords/Housing Providers # Bublessors

» Real estate licensess » Real esiate brokerage firms « Properly mahagers

¢ Mobilehome parks s Homeowners Associations ("HOAS"Y, » Banks and Mortgage lenders
& [psurance companies e Government housing services » Appralsers

8. EXAMPLES OF CONDUCT THAT MAY NCT BE MOTIVATED BY DISCRIMINATORY INTENT BUT COULD HAVE A
DISCRIMINATORY EFFECT:

A, Prior to acceptance of an offer, asking for or offering buyer personal information or letiers from the buyer, especially with photos,
Those lypes of documents may inadverlently reveal, or be perceived as revealing, protected status information thereby increasing
the risk of (i} actual or unconscious bias, and (ii) potential legal claims against sellers and others hy prospective buyers whose
offars ware rejected.

B. Refusing to rent (i) an upper-level unit to an elderly tenant out of concern for the tenant's ability to navigate stairs or (i} a house
with a pool lo a person with young children out of congern for the children's safety.

9. EXAMPLES OF UNLAWFUL OR IMPROPER CONDUCT BASED ON A PROTEGTED CLASS OR CHARACTERISTIC:

A. Refusing fo negoliate for & salo, rental or financing or otherwise make a housing opportuniy unavailable; falling to present offers
due to a person's protected status,

B. Refusing or fafiing 1o show, rent, sell ar finance housing: "channaling’ or "steering” a proapective buyer or tenant to or away from a
particular area due fo that person’s protected stalus or because of the racil, religious or ethnic composltion of the neighborheod;

¢. 'Blockbusting” or causing "panic selling” by inducing a listing, sale or rental based on the grounds of loss of value of property,
increase n arime, or decline in schoal quality due to the entry ar prospective entry of people in pratected categories into the

nelghborhaod;
D,  Making any statsment or adverlisement that indicates any preferance, fimitation, or discrimination;

@ 2023, Calilornia Assoclalion of REALTORS®, Inc.
FHDA REVISED 6/23 (PAGE 1 OF 2) L=t
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E. Inguiving about protecled characterlstlcs {such as asking tenant applicants If they are matrisd, of prospective purchasera if
they have children or are planning to start a family);

E. Using criminal history Infermation before otherwiss affitming elgibliity, and without a legally sufficlent justification;

G, Falling to assess financlal standards based on the portion of {he incame responsible by a {enant wha recelves governmant
subsidles (such as basing an otherwlse nautral rent to income ratio on the whele rent rather than |ust the part of rent that Is the
tenant's responsiblity);

H. Denylng a home loan or homeowner's insurance,

. Offering Inferior terms, conditions, priviiages, facllities or services;

J. Using different qualification criterla or procedurss for safe or rental of housing such s income standards, application
requirements, application fees, credlt analyses, sale or rental appraval procedures or other requirements;

K. Harassing a person;

L. Taking an adverse action based on protected characterlstics,

M. Refusing lo permit a reasonable modification to the premises, as requested by a person with a disability {such as refusing to allow
a tenant who uses a wheelchalr to install, at thelr expense, a ramp over front or rear ateps, or fefusing to aliow a tenant with a
disability from Installing, at thelr own expense, grab bars in a shower or bathtub);

N, Refusing to make reascnable accommodation In policles, rules, practices, or services for a person with & disability (such as the
following, if an aclual or prospeative tenant with a disabliity has a sarvice animal or support anlmal):

(iy Falling to allow that person to keep the service animal or smotional support animal in rental property,
() Charging that person higher rent or Increased security deposlt, or
(it} Falling to show rental or sale propeity 1o that person who s accompanied by the setvice animal or support animal, and;

O. Rataliating for asserting rights under falr fhiousing laws,

10, EXAMPLES OF POSITIVE PRACTIGES:

A, Raa! estate licenseas working with buyers or tenants shouid apply the same objective property selaclion critarla, such as
losation/neighborhood, property fealures, and price range and other considerations, to all prospeacts.

B. Real pstate llcensees should provide complete and ohjective information to all cllenis based on the client's selection orlteria.

C. Real estale licensess should provide the same professional courtesy In responding o Inquirles, sharing of Information and
offars of assistance fo all clients and prospeots.

D. Housing providers should not make any statement of advertisement that directly or indirectly implies preference, timitation, or
discriminatlon regarding any protected characteristic (such as “no children” or "English-speakers only™).

E. Housing providers should use a selection process relying cn objective information about a prospactive buyer's offer or tenant's
application and not seek any information that may disclose any protected characterlstics {such as using a summary document,
.4, C.AR, Form SUM-MO, to compare multiple offers on objective termsj.

11. FAIR HOUSING RESOURCES: If you have guastions about your obligations or rights under the Fair Housing laws, or you think
you have been discriminated agalnst, you may want to contact one or more of the sources listed below to discuss what you can do
about I, and whether the resource is able to assist you. :

Federal: https:ﬂwww.hud.govlprogram“ofﬂceslfalr_housing_equal“opp

Stale: https:]!calcivilrights.ca.govlhousing!

Local: local Fair Housing Council office (non-profit, free senvice)

DRE: https:waw.dre.ca.govlconsumersIFileComplaint.htmI

Local Association of REALTORS®. List available at: https:I.’www.car.orglenIcontactus.’rosters!localassociaﬂonroster.

F. Any qualified Californla fair housing attorney, or if applicable, landlord-tenant attorney,

12, LIMITED EXCEPTIONS TO FAIR HOUSING REQUIREMENTS: No person should rely on any exception below without first
seeking legal advice about whether the exception applies to their situation. Real estate licensees are hot qualifled to
provide advice on the application of these exceptions.

A. Legally compliant senior housing is exempt from FHA, FEHA and Unruh as related to age or famllial status only,

B. An owner of a single-family residence who resides 4t the property with one lodger may be exempt from FEHA for rental
purposes, PROVIDED no real estate licensee is Involved in the rental;

. An owner of a single-family residence may be exempt from FHA for sale or rental purposes, PROVIDED (1) no real estats
licenses Is Involved In the sale or rental and {ii) no discriminatory advertising i used, and (ill) the owner owns no more than
three single-famlly residences. Other restrictions apply;

O. An owner of residential property with one to four units who resides at the properly, may be exempt from FHA for rental
purposes, PROVIDED no reul estate licenses is involved inthe rental; and

E. Both FHA and FEHA do not apply to roommate situations. See, Fair Housing Couneil v Roommate.com LLC , 666 F.3d 1216 (2019},

F. Since both the 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution ahd the Civil Rights Act of 1866 prohibit discrimination based on race,
the FHA and FEHA exemptions do not extend to discrimination based on race.

Buyer/Tenant and Seller/Housing Provider have tead, understand and acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Falr Houslng &
Discrimination Advisory.

moowy

Buyer/Tenant k_Dmu',f, Pudbufild VILLAGE CENTER ENTERPRISES, LL Date /72041557 PMPST
Buyer/Tenant R Pate _
Saller/Houslng Provider IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT. Date
Seller/Housing Provider Date }

© 2023, Californla Association of REALTORS®, (ng. Uniled States copyright law {Tile 17 U.S. Coda) forbids (he unaulhorized dlsribution, display and repraduction of Ihis
form, or any portian Ihereol, by pholocapy meshine or any olher maans, incloding facsimile or computenzed fermals. THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
GALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, NO REPRESENTATION 1S MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN AMY SPECIFIC
TRANSAGTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER 1S THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS, [F YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,
GONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form is made avaliable to real estale professtonals {hrough an agreement with of purchase from e California
Assoglallon of REALTORS®, 1t is nel inlendad 1o idenilfy lhe user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® i & reglstered collective membarship mark which may be used only by
members of the NATIONAL ASSQCIATION OF AEALTORSE who subsstive o lls Code of Elhlos.
BY .| Fublished ang Distributed by!

[ REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC, )

M | 4 subsidiary of the CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

M | 525 South Virgll Avamue, Los Ahgeles, Galifornia 80020 b

FHDA REVISED 8/23 (PAGE 2 OF 2) raman
FAIR HOUSING AND DISCRIMINATION ADVISORY (FHDA PAGE 2 OF 2)

Producad with Lana Wl Transaclions {zipForm Edilien) 747 N Harwood 81, Bulle 2200, Dallas, T% 75201 wyow.hypll.com 1dyitwild Wiate
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CALIFORNIA
% ASSOCIATION WIRE FRAUD AND ELECTRONIC FUNDS
" OF REALTORS® TRANSFER ADVISORY
( (G.AR. Form WFA, Revised 12/21)
Property Address: PORTION OF VILLAGE CENTER DR LOT, IDYLLWILD, 92549 ____("Property"}.

WIRE FRAUD AND ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS ADVISORY:

The ability to communicate and conduct business electronically is & convenlance and reality in nearly ali paris of our lves.
At the same time, It has provided hackers and scammers new opportunities for their criminal activity, Many buslnesses
have been victimized and the real estate business Is no gxception.

while wiring or electronically transferring funds Is & welcome convenience, we all need to exercise extreme caution.
Emalls attempting to induce fraudulent wire transfers have been recelved and have appeared to be legltimate. Reports
indicate that some hackers have been able to intercept emalled transfer instructiens, obtain account informatton and, by
altering some of the data, redirect the funds fo a different account. it also appears that some hackers were able to provide
false phone numbers for verlying the wiring or funds transfer instructions, In thoee cases, the victim calied the number
provided to conflrm the instructions, and then unwittingly auihorized a transfer to somewhere or someons other than the
intended reciplent.

ACCORDINGLY, YOU ARE ADVISED:

1, Obtain phone numbers and account numbers only from Escrow Officers, Property Managers, or
Landlords at the beginning of the transaction.

2. DO NOT EVER WIRE OR ELECTRONICALLY TRANSFER FUNDS PRIOR TO CALLING TO
CONFIRM THE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS. ONLY USE A PHONE NUMBER YOU WERE
PROVIDED PREVIOUSLY. Do not use any different phone number or account number included
in any emailed transfer instructions.

3. Orally confirm the transfer instruction is legitimate and confirm the bank routing numbet,
aceount numbers and other codes hefore taking steps to transfer the funds.

4. Avoid sending personal information in emails or texts. Provide such information in person or
over the telephone directly to the Escrow Officer, Property Manager, or Landlord.

5. Take steps to secure the system you are using with your email account. These steps include
creating strong passwords, using secure WiFi, and not using free services.

If you belleve you have recelved questionable or susplclous wire or funds transfer instructions, immediately notify your
bank, and the other party, and the Escrow Office, Landlord, or Properly Manager. The sources helow, as welt as others,
can also provide information:

Federal Bureau of Investigation: https:/Awww.Tbl.gov/; the FBI's |C3 at www.ic3.gov; or 310-477-6565

National White Collar Crime Center: hitp:/Awww.nwac.org/

On Guard Online; https:/www.onguardonline.gov/

NOTE: There are existing alternatives to electronic and wired fund transfers such as cashier's checks.
By signing below, the undersigned acknowledge that each has read, understands and has received a
copy of this Wire Fraud and Electronic Funds Transfer Advisory.

Buyer/Tenant l é@::;z"‘mﬁ‘."“ il VILLAGE CENTER ENTERPRISES, LL Date 121712024 | 3:57 PM PST
Buyer/Tenant —— Date
Seller/Landlord IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT Dale
Seller/l.andlord Date

@2021, Callfornla Assaciation of REALTORS®, Inc. Unlled States copyright law {Tille 17 U.S. Code) farbids the unautharized distiibution, display and reproduction of this
form, or ary partion thereof, by pholocopy maching or any other means, inoluding facsimile or compulerized formals, THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
CALIFORNIA ASSOGIATION OF REALTORS®, NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY R AGCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC
TRANSACTION, A REAL ESTATE BROKER 18 THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE TRANSAGTIONS. tF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,
CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form 1& made avallable o real estale profassionats through an agreement with or purahase from the California
Assoclallon of REALTORS®. N 18 net Inlendad o Identify (he user 85 & REALTOR®, REALTOR® ls & reglstered callacliva membership mark which may be used only by
membars of tha NATIONAL ASSOGIATION OF REALTORS® who subseriba to its Code of Ethlcs,

M| Published and Dislribuled by
= I REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLG.

D a subsidlary of the CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® .
M | 526 South Virgll Avenue, Los Angeles, Calffernla 80020 f

WFA REVISED 12/21 (PAGE 1 OF 1)
\WIRE FRAUD AND ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER ADVISORY (WFA PAGE 1 OF 1)

Hilkop Nenlly & Xdgthyild Really .0 Box 243 Liytwild, CA 92549 Phona: 951-500-G140 Fax 9516590171 Tdyliwlld Wale
SIANE STEWART Frodused with Lone Wolf Transaclions (zlpFarm Editlon) 747 N Hanwood SI, Suite 2200, Dallas, TX 75201 wawnyhvoll.com
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CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA CONSUMER PRIVACY ACT ADVISQRY,

ASSOCIATION DISCLOSURE AND NOTICE
OF REALTORS® (C.A.R. Form CCPA, Revised 12/22)

>
4

s

The California Consumer Privacy Act (commencing with Civil Code § 1798.100) ("CCPA”), as amended by California voters
in 2020, grants to Callfornia residents certain rights In thelr private, personal Information ("P1") that is collected by companies
with whom they do buslness. Under the CCPA, Pl is defined broadly to encompass non-public records information that could
reasohably be iinked directly or indirectly to you. Pl could potentially Include photegraphs of, or sales information about, your
property.

During the process of buylng and selling real estate your Pl will be collected and likely shared with others, including real
estate licensees, a Multiple Listing Service, real estate Internet websites, ssrvice providers, lenders, and fitte and escrow
companies, to name several possiblities. Businesses that are covered by the CCPA are required to grant you various rights
in your Pl, including the right to know what PI Is collected, the right to know what Pl is sold or shared and to whom, the right
to request that the business correct or delste your Pl, the right to "opt olt' or stop the transfer of your P to others, and the
right to limit the use of certain PI which is considered "sensltive,” You may get one or more notices regarding your GCPA
rights from businesses you interact with in a real estate transaction. Hawever, not all busihesses that recelve or share your
P are obligated to comply with the CGPA. Moreover, businesses that are otherwise covered under the CCPA may have a
lagal obligation to malntain PI, notwithstanding your instrustion to the contrary. For instance, regardless of whether they are
covered by CCPA, under Californla law, brokers and Multiple Listing Services are required to malntain their records for 3
years, If you wish to exercise your rights under GCPA, where applicable, you should contact the respective business directly.

You can obtain mora information about the CCPA and your rights under the law from the State of California Department

of Justica (oag.ca.goviprivacy/cepa). Additionally, the Californla Privacy Protection Agency is authorlzed fo promulgate
regulations which may further clarlfy requirements of the CCPA (cppa.ca.goviregulations/).

I'we acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Galifornia Gonsumer Privacy Act Advisory, Disclosure and Notice,

DasuElgned by
Buyer/Seiler/Landtord/Tenant FMA Prthfild. . Date _tamapdi3s oM st
VILLAGE-CENTER ENTERPRISES, LL
Buyer/Saller/Landlord/Tenant _ Date _

® 2022, Galifornla Association of REALTORS®, Inc. Unlted $lates copyright law (STille 17 1.8, Code) forbids the unatthorized distribullon, display and reproduction of this
form, or any petlon thereol, by pholecopy maching or any olher means, Including facsimlie or computedzed formals, THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
CALIFORNIA ASSOGIATION OF REALTCRSD, NO REPRESENTATION 1§ MADE A TO THE LEGAL VALINTY OR AGCURACY OF ANY PROVISION [N ANY EPECIFIC
TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE TRANSAGTIONS, IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE,
CONSULT AR APPROBRIATE PROFESSIONAL, This form Is mada avallable tu real eslale professionals threugh an agresmenl with or purchase from the Callfornla
Assoclation of REALTORS®. 1t Is not Intanded lo Identlfy the user as 8 REALTOR®. REALTOR® is 4 registered colleclive membershilp mark whioh may be usad only by
members of he NATIONAL ASSGGIATION OF REALTORS® wha subseriba to ils Cods of Ethics.

[l « | Published and Distribtied by:

i | REALESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC.

N a subsitiary of the CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS@

Wl ©.. 525 South Virgit Avenue, Los Angeles, Galifornia 90020 oy

CCPA REVISED 12/22 (PAGE 1 OF 1)
CALIFORNIA CONSUMER PRIVACY ACT ADVISORY (CCPA PAGE 1 OF 1}

Hslitap Reatty & Idyllwild Realty PO Bax 243 1gllwil, CA 92549 Phone: 95§-500-6140 Fax: 951,859.2171 Tdyllwili Wate
SHANE STEWART Producad with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipFerm Edilion) 717 N Harwood SI, Sulle 2200, Dallas, TX 76201 virw hwolf.eom
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IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: Bill Rojas, General Manager
Date: December 18, 2024

Subject: ltem 4 — Request for Proposal

Background:

The District will post an Request for Proposal (RFP) and present the proposals to the board
once auditing firms have submitted their RFP’s.

Attachments:
Request for Proposal (RFP)

Page 1 of 1



|dyllwild Water District

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES

1. INTRODUCTION

The district operates under the authority of Section 30000, Division 12 of the California
Water Code and engages in water and wastewater activities classified as "proprietary"”.
These activities are accounted for much like those of a private business, and the full
accrual method of accounting for financial transactions is used. The major activities
include the production and treatment of groundwater; the sale and delivery of water to
domestic and commercial accounts; and the collection, treatment, and disposal of
wastewater.

Idyllwild Water District (IWD) provides water services to around 1700 customers and
sewer services to 600 customers within a population of 3,300 for Idyllwild in the County
of Riverside. In performing these services IWD operates and maintains a complex
system of water distribution with seven water pressure zones. This includes five water
treatment systems and eleven water storage tanks. WWe have a wastewater treatment
facility that is permitted to handle 250,000 gallons a day for our sewer customers. IWD
employs 12 people to operate both our water and sewer operations.

The Idyllwild County Water District was approved by the voters in 1956 as a legal entity
to provide water services. The 130,000 feet of water lines and 63,000 feet of sewer lines
are located within 9 square miles.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: ANNUAL AUDIT

1) Perform Audit of financial statements and prepare audit report :

(a) Conduct an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
and the “Minimum Audit Requirements and Reporting Guidelines for California Special
Districts”, as required by the California State Controller’'s Office.

(b) Prepare an Auditor’s Report that includes the following:

» Statement of Net Position
» Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Position



Statement of Cash Flows

Required Footnotes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

Auditor's Opinion on the Financial Statements and Required Supplementary
Information

Y

Y YV VYV

2) State Controller’s Report :

(a) Pursuant to Government Code 53891, prepare the Annual Audit Report of Financial
Transactions of Special District and Compensation report and submit it to the California
State Controller’s Office by the State Deadline

3) Single Audit :

The district does not anticipate the need for a single audit on the expenditures of federal
grants during the contract term. If a single audit becomes necessary, the District will
amend the contract with the selected auditor for the additional work.

4) Staff Presentation:
Prior to the preparation of the final audit report, the Auditor will meet with District staff to
discuss the results of the audit and to review significant findings, if any

5) Management Letter :

Prepare a Letter That includes recommendations for improvements in internal controls,
accounting procedures, and other significant observations that are non-reportable
conditions and also, define any y deficiency in the design or operation of the internal
control structure.

6) Board Presentation :
Attend publicly Noticed Board of Directors Meeting and present the report and results
of the Audit.

7) The Audits performed under the RFP shall cover periods a through e:
a. July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

b. July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026

c. July 1, 2026- June 30, 2027

d. July 1, 2027- June 30, 2028

e . July 1, 2027 -June 30, 2029



3. ORGANIZATION OF PROPOSALS:

District requests that the Proposing Firm’s proposals be organized consisting of two
sections:

1. Technical Proposal and 2) 2.Cost Proposal:

The purpose of the Technical Proposal is to demonstrate the qualifications,
competence and capacity of the firms seeking to undertake an independent audit of
Idyliwild Water District in conformity with the requirements of this request for proposals.
As such, the substance of proposals will carry more weight than their form or manner of
presentation. The Technical Proposal should demonstrate the qualifications of the firm
and of the particular staff to be assigned to this engagement. It should also specify an
audit approach that will meet the request for proposal requirements.

Specific Audit Approach:

The proposal should set forth a work plan, including an explanation of the audit
methodology to perform the services required in this RFP. In developing the work plan,
reference should be made to such sources of information as the District's budget and
related materials, organization chart, prior financial statements, etc. The proposal
should include the following information about the firm’s audit approach * Proposed
phases of the audit and staff hours assigned to each phase of the engagements »
Description of analytical procedures to be used in the engagement, including sampling °
Approach to be taken to understand, review, and make recommendations regarding the
District’s internal controls ¢ Description of any anticipated potential audit problems, the
firm’s approach to resolving these problems and any special assistance that will be
required of the District « Additional work tasks and products the Auditor recommends in
addition to those specified in this RFP's Scope of Work

Description of Firm's Experience:

The Auditor shall provide a description of the audit firm's experience, including a brief
history, types of services provided, and experience in providing similar services as those
requested in this RFP. The description of the experience shall include experience with
local governments and special districts and shall highlight experience with agencies that
are similar in size and structure to the district. Firm Qualifications and Experience: To
qualify the firm must have extensive experience in audits of local governments as well
as experience with reviews of Annual Comprehensive Financial Reports. The proposer
shall state the size of the firm, the size of the firm’s governmental audit staff, the location
of the office from which the work on this engagement is to be performed, and the
number and nature of the professional staff to be employed in this engagement on a
full-time basis and the number and nature of the staff to be so employed on a part-time
basis. If the proposer is a joint venture or consortium, the qualifications of each firm




comprising the joint venture or consortium shall be separately identified, and the firm
that is to serve as the principal auditor shall be noted, if applicable.

Project Team:
Identify key personnel assigned to the project and describe their respective role(s) and
responsibilities. Provide resumes for all key personnel assigned to the project.

License to Practice in California:

The proposal must include an affirmative statement verifying that the firm and all
assigned key professional staff are properly licensed to practice in California.
Independence: The proposal must include an affirmative statement that the firm and all
assigned key professional states are independent of the District as defined by auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States and the General Accounting Office’s
Government Auditing Standards. The firm should also list and describe the firm'’s (or
proposed subcontractors’) professional relationships involving the Lathrop Manteca Fire
District for the past five (5) years, together with a statement explaining why such
relationships do not constitute a conflict of interest relative to performing the proposed
audit

References:

Please provide a list of not less than (5) client references (3) of which are current
special district clients for whom services similar to those outlined in the RFP are
currently being provided. For each reference listed provide the name of the
organization, dates for which the services are being provided, the type of services being
provided, and the name, address, telephone number, and email address of the
responsible person within the reference’s organization. The district reserves the right to
contact any or all of the listed references regarding the audit services performed by the
Proposer.

Peer Review:

Proposing Firm to submit a copy of a report on its most recent external quality control
review (peer review), including a statement as to whether the external quality control
review included a review of specific government engagements (required by Government
Audit Standards).

Cost Proposal:

The cost of the proposal should contain all detailed pricing information relative to
performing the audit engagement as described in this RFP. For each year, and in total,
the total all-inclusive maximum price is to contain all direct and indirect costs, including
all out-of-pocket expenses.




Signature:
The consultant's RFP response shall provide the following information: name, title,

address, and telephone number of individuals with authority to bind the service provider
and who may be contacted during the period of proposal evaluation. The consultant’s
RFP response shall be signed by an official authorized to bind the consultant.

Selection Procedure:

The General Manager and Chief Financial Officer will evaluate each proposal and give
their recommendation to The Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will in turn
make the final decision on the selection of The Firm of Audit.

The Board will Award the Audit Firm at the regular Board Meeting on February 19, 2025

Proposal Submittal:

Email submission of proposals must be received by the district no later than 5:00 pm on
Friday, February 7, 2025. Proposals and all inquiries relating to this RFP should be
emailed to: Brojas@idyllwildwater.com




IDYLLWILD WATER DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: Bill Rojas, General Manager

Date: November 20, 2024

Subject: Iltem 5 — President’s Special Recognition Award

Background:
Each year at the Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that have a Loss Ratio of 20% or
less in either of the Liability, Property of workers’ Compensation programs (loss ratio = total losses/
fotal premiums).

Attachment:

e President's Special Recognition Award

Page 1 of 1



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P.O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA
95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

Core Values
* People

» Service

° Integrity

* Innovation

12/2/2024

Idyllwild Water District (1003)
P.O. Box 397
Idyllwild, CA 92549-0397

General Manager:
Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability, Property

or Workers' Compensation programs (loss ratio = total losses /
total premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s
Special Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that
they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Idyllwild Water District
(1003) with this special recognition and commends the District on
the hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up the
good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2025.

Sincerely,

A AN

Melody McDonald
President

Enclosure: President’'s Special Recognition Award(s)
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